6:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation — Jim Sharp, former Councilor and Planning and Zoning Commissioner

4. Pledge Of Allegiance

5. Announcements and Guest Recognition

6. Presentation — Vestavia Hills Police Foundation

7. Presentation — Boy Scout Troop 76

8. Presentation — Vestavia Sunrise Rotary

9. Proclamation — Gynecologic Cancer Awareness Month — September 2017

10. Proclamation — National Assisted Living Week — September 10-16, 2017

11. Proclamation — Constitution Week — September 17-23, 2017

12. Certificate Of Recognition — Lonnie Terry

13. Promotional Ceremony — Marvin Green, Fire Chief, Vestavia Hills Fire Department

14, City Manager’s Report

15. Councilors’ Reports

16.  Approval of Minutes — August 16, 2017 (Special Work Session), August 16, 2017
(Special Meeting) and August 28, 2017 (Regular Meeting)

Old Business

17. Resolution Number 4975 — A Resolution Approving And Adopting The General Fund
Budget, A Special Revenue Fund Budget, A Capital Project Fund Budget, And A
Community Services Fund Budget For The City Of Vestavia Hills For The Period
Beginning October 1, 2017 Until September 30, 2018 (public hearing)

18. Resolution Number 4978 — A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Right-Of-Way
Vegetation Control For FY 2018 (public hearing)

19. Resolution Number 4979 — A Resolution Accepting A Bid For “Inside The Fence”

Vestavia Hills
City Council Agenda
September 18, 2017
(rescheduled from September 11, 2017)

Recreational Field Maintenance For FY 2018 (public hearing)



New Business

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

Resolution Number 4980 — A Resolution Granting Alabama Power Company A Utility
Easement For Connection Of Electrical Service At The Former Altadena Valley Country
Club

Resolution Number 4981 — A Resolution Granting Alabama Power Company A Utility
Easement For Connection Of Electrical Service At Byrd Park

Resolution Number 4982 — A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Issue A
Refund To Alliance Wealth Builders For Overpayment Of Their 2013-2017 Business
License

Resolution Number 4983 — A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And The City
Manager To Execute And Deliver A Three-Year Agreement With Rivertree Systems,
Inc., For Auditing Services

Resolution Number 4984 — A Resolution Granting Alabama Power Company A Utility
Easement For Connection Of Electrical Service At Wald Park

Resolution Number 4985 — A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Right-Of-Way Mowing
Along Montgomery Highway And Columbiana Road

Resolution Number 4986 — A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor And City Manager To
Execute And Deliver An Agreement With Jefferson County Regarding Maintenance Of
“Through Roads” In The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama

New Business (Unanimous Consent Requested)

First Reading (No Action Taken At This Meeting)

27.

28.
29.

Ordinance Number 2730 — Rezoning — 2221 and 2301 Old Columbiana Road; Lots 1 &
2, Polhemus Addition to Vestavia Hills; Continental Equity Corp. and Russell Polhemus,
LLC, Owners (public hearing)

Citizen Comments

Motion For Adjournment



PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, gynecologic (GYN) cancers are among the leading can-
cer killers of women in the United States, and more than
98,000 women will be diagnosed, and more than 30,000 women will
die from these diseases this year and the absence they leave in
our hearts will be deeply felt forever; and

WHEREAS, the Laura Crandall Brown Foundation and their “A State of
Teal” i1nitiative brings awareness of all GYN cancers to the people
throughout the State of Alabama; and

WHEREAS, the good health and well-being of women 1iIn our state and
the City of Vestavia Hills are enhanced by increased
awareness of GYN cancers and their symptoms and treatments; and

WHEREAS, it is also crucial that all women in our state and the City
of Vestavia Hills take an active role in learning the

symptoms and risk factors associated with GYN cancers,
developing healthy habits, and undergoing regular medical
examinations so that any occurrence of these diseases may be

detected in their early and treatable stages; and

WHEREAS, we reflect upon the memory of those lost to these diseases,

the bravery of those currently battling these diagnoses, and
the need for iIncreased awareness, screening, and research so
that the women of our state and the City of Vestavia Hills

might be spared from them in the future;

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, Ashley C. Curry, by virtue of the authority vested
in me as Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills in the State
of Alabama, do hereby proclaim September 2017 as

GYNECOLOGIC CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

throughout the City and encourage all residents of Vestavia Hills
to work together to raise awareness of GYN cancers.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and
caused the Seal of the City of
Vestavia Hills to be affixed
this the 11th day of August,
2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION

residents of assisted living communities are active members of the
larger community, offering their knowledge, life experiences and
involvement; their past contributions continue to be a vital part of
Vestavia Hills rich history; and

assisted living is a critical long term care service for the seniors and
individuals with disabilities that fosters choice, dignity, and
independence; assisted living communities are committed to
excellence, innovation and the advancement of person-centered care;
and

the assisted living facilities in Vestavia Hills are dedicated to not only
providing quality care, but also committed to being valued members
of the civic community through their involvement in programs
benefiting all residents, as well as educating the public about the many
ways seniors may continue their contribution to the life of the
community; and

the theme of National Assisted Living Week 2017 is Family is
Forever, which recognizes the unique bonds assisted living residents
and staff members’ form;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Ashley C. Curry, by virtue of the authority vested in me as

Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills in the State of Alabama, do
hereby proclaim September 10 — 16, 2017 as
NATIONAL ASSISTED LIVING WEEK

and encourage our residents to volunteer in an assisted living
community, to visit friends and loved ones who reside at these
communities, and to learn more about how assisted living services
benefit Vestavia Hills.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Seal of the City of Vestavia Hills to
be affixed this the 7th day of
September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, our Founding Fathers, in order to secure the blessings of
liberty for themselves and their posterity, did ordain
and establish a Constitution for the United States of
America; and

WHEREAS, it is of the greatest importance that all citizens fully
understand the provisions and principles contained in the
Constitution in order to effectively support it, pre-
serve and defend i1t against all enemies; and

WHEREAS, the 230th anniversary of the signing of the Constitution
provides a historic opportunity Tor all Americans to
remember the achievements of the Framers of the Constitu-
tion and the rights, privileges, and responsibilities
they afforded us in this unique document; and

WHEREAS, the iIndependence guaranteed to American citizens, whether
by birth or naturalization, should be celebrated by
appropriate ceremonies and activities during Constitution
Week, September 17 through 23, as designated by proclama-
of the President of the United States of America in
accordance with Public Law 915;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Ashley C. Curry by virtue of the authority vested
in me as Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills in the State
of Alabama, do hereby proclaim the week of September
17 — 23, 2017 as

CONSTITUTION WEEK

in the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and urge all our
citizens to pay special attention to our Federal Consti-
tution and the advantage of American citizenship.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have
hereunto set my hand and
caused the Seal of the City
of Vestavia Hills to be
affixed this the 17th day of
August, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



City Council Minutes
Page 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES

WORK SESSION

AUGUST 16, 2017

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in a special work session on this date at
1:00 PM following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The Mayor called
the meeting to order and the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Ashley C. Curry
Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem
Kimberly Cook, Councilor
Paul J. Head, Councilor
George Pierce, Councilor

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager
Patrick Boone, City Attorney
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
Dan Rary, Police Chief
Marvin Green, Asst. Fire Chief
Christopher Brady, City Engineer
Taneisha Tucker, Library Director
Melvin Turner, Finance Director
George Sawaya, Dep. Finance Director
Keith Blanton, Building Safety Director
Darrin Estes, IT Director
Cinnamon McCulley, Comm. Specialist

Mr. Downes addressed the Council relative to his proposed budget, which was
presented at the last regular meeting. He explained the fund balances forecasts, revenues
along with proposed budgeted expenses for fiscal year 2018. He emphasized the salient
points, which included continued longevity pay increases for employees, funded merit
pay increases, hiring of a new IT Technician and an Engineering Technician, hiring three
new firefighters, partially funded by a grant, a reorganization of the Municipal Court, and
addition of a Community Spaces budget category.

In depth discussions ensued relative to the proposed budget expenditures, revenue
projections, individual departmental budgets, data management, digitizing of records,
departmental needs and overall goals for the City, etc.



City Council Minutes
Page 2

There being no further business, meeting adjourned at 2:52 PM.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



City Council Minutes
August 16, 2017
Page 1

’ CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
CITY COUNCIL
MINUTES

AUGUST 16, 2017

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in special session on this date at 6:00 PM. The
Mayor called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Ashley C. Curry
Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem
Kimberly Cook, Councilor
Paul Head, Councilor
George Pierce, Councilor

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager
Patrick Boone, City Attorney
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
Dan Rary, Police Chief
George Sawaya, Asst. Treasurer
Bo Seagrist, Business License Admin.
Taneisha Tucker, Library Director
Brian Davis, Public Services Director
Christopher Brady, City Engineer
Cinnamon McCulley, Communications Specialist
Alberto C. “Butch” Zaragoza, Former Mayor
Steve Ammons, Former Councilor
John Henley, Former Councilor

Brian Davis provided the invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

OLD BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4976

Resolution Number 4976 — A Resolution Authorizing The Mayor To Execute And Deliver
An Addendum To The Employment Contract For The City Manager (public
hearing to be held August 16, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.)

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4976 was made by Mr. Weaver and
second was by Mr. Pierce.



City Council Minutes
August 16, 2017
Page 2

The Mayor opened the meeting by reading from a prepared statement that he had made
which he asked to be part of the record:

“Jeff Downes recently celebrated his four-year anniversary as the City Manager of the City of
Vestavia Hills. During his tenure, Vestavia Hills has seen numerous improvements and
significant financial growth. This carefully managed growth has financially supported the City,
and has also added to the financial health of the Vestavia Hills City School System.

When Mr. Downes accepted the position in 2013, the City was spending nearly $260,000 for the
salaries of the previous City Manager, as well as an Economic Developer. Upon his arrival,
Mr. Downes immediately saved the City more than $93,000 by accepting the position at a lower
pay rate than his predecessor and by absorbing the duties and responsibilities of the Economic
Developer, thereby eliminating the need for that position.

Under the leadership of Mr. Downes, the economic landscape of the City of Vestavia Hills has
transformed substantially. Prior to Mr. Downes arrival, commercial development plans were
developed, but would never come to fruition.

To date, Mr. Downes’ most significant projects and accomplishments include:

. Development of Patchwork Farms. Patchwork Farms is an 82+/- acre master-
planned development designed to engage the community by providing a vibrant and
inspired place to live, work, play, shop and dine. The development is a mixture of
retail, commercial, institutional, residential and recreational uses that are anchored
by Life Time Fitness and Publix Super Market. In addition to being substantial sales
tax generators, the tenants of this development significantly contribute to the vitality
of the City of Vestavia Hills as a whole.

. Redevelopment of the U.S. 31 Corridor. Revitalization continues along the U.S. 31
corridor, including the construction of a new City Hall, the addition of Sprouts
Farmers Market, Chick-fil-A and America’s First Federal Credit Union.

Due to Mr. Downes’ commitment to the economic development of Vestavia Hills, the City has
enjoyed annual increases in both commercial and residential property and sales tax revenues.
Melvin Turner, 11, Director of the Vestavia Hills Finance Department stated:

After Jeff's employment with the City of Vestavia Hills in July 15, 2013, several development
projects which were dormant prior to his arrival were completed with an estimated value of
$24.10 million: Life Time Fitness, Publix at Patchwork Farms and Sprouts Farmers Market.
[These] projects contributed to an immediate revenue increase in Vestavia Hills’ building
license permits, exceeding $650,000. Additionally, these developments will generate ad valorem
and sales tax revenues for many years to come, greatly strengthening the City’s financial
position. The aforementioned development and completions have aided Vestavia Hills in
receiving a credit rating upgrade to AAA status by Moody’s.

In addition to economic development accomplishments and financial growth, Mr. Downes has
led the City in unified branding efforts that can be visibly seen from the corridors of Highway



City Council Minutes
August 16, 2017
Page 3

31 to entrances and exits of Cahaba Heights and Liberty Park. He has also worked diligently to
build and structure a cohesive and committed leadership team of City Department Heads and a
professional, top-notch staff. Mr. Downes has demonstrated that he is devoted to making
Vestavia Hills a city that continuously exemplifies unity, prosperity and family.

As a highly successful city leader and economic developer, various municipalities have heavily
recruited Mr. Downes. He is currently a short-list finalist for the position of City Manager for
the City of Auburn with a proposed annual salary range of $190,000-$250,000. In response, the
Vestavia Hills City Council scheduled a Special Called Meeting that was held Wednesday,
August 16 at 6 p.m. at the Vestavia Hills City Hall. The purpose of this public meeting was to
discuss the amendment of the current contract of City Manager Jeff Downes.

In consideration of Mr. Downes’ contributions and in an effort to align the Vestavia Hills City
Manager’s salary with that of other Alabama municipalities, Vestavia Hills Mayor, Ashley
Curry, and the City Council will consider increasing Mr. Downes’ annual salary by
approximately 18 percent and to retain his annual vehicle allowance of $6,000. Additionally, he
will be eligible for five percent (5%) annual merit increases until maximum step is achieved.
This contract will be slated for automatic renewal every three years and brings Mr. Downes’
salary into the range of that previously being offered by the City of Auburn.”

The Mayors comments were followed by comments from each Councilor advising of
their particular views of Mr. Downes” work since taking office last November (or before) and
the resulting progress of the City in terms of economic development. Each stated they did not
want to lose such a valuable city leader.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing.

Karen Odle, President of the Chamber of Commerce, spoke of Mr. Downes’ value to the
City and the growth he has brought since beginning here a few years ago. She encouraged the
Council to adopt the proposed Resolution.

Butch Zaragoza (Former Mayor), Patrick Boone (City Attorney), Roger Steur (Chamber
Board Chairman) all spoke on behalf of Mr. Downes’ and his work to help the economic
climate of the City and encouraged the Council to adopt the Resolution.

There being no one else to address the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and
called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mayor Curry — yes Motion carried.



City Council Minutes
August 16, 2017
Page 4

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Dianne Zaragoza, 2309 River Grand Drive, reminded everyone that there is no comma
in the language of the Pledge of Allegiance “one nation under God...”

At 6:15 PM, Mrs. Cook made a motion to adjourn seconded by Mr. Pierce. The meeting
adjourned at 6:16 PM.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 1

’ CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
CITY COUNCIL
MINUTES

AUGUST 28, 2017

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 PM.
Mayor Pro-Tem Rusty Weaver called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rusty Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tem
Kimberly Cook, Councilor
Paul Head, Councilor
George Pierce, Councilor

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mayor Ashley C. Curry

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager
Patrick Boone, City Attorney
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
Dan Rary, Police Chief
Terry Ray, Asst. Fire Chief
Scott Key, Fire Marshal
Melvin Turner, Finance Director
George Sawaya, Asst. Treasurer
Christopher Brady, City Engineer
Lori Beth Kearley, Asst. City Engineer

Steve Browning, Minister of Community Engagement — Shades Mountain Baptist
Church, provided the invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION

e Mrs. Cook announced that the next Vestavia Hills Board of Education meeting will be
on August 30, 2017 beginning at noon to discuss and possibly vote to adopt a budget for
the upcoming fiscal year.

e Mr. Pierce welcomed Taylor Burton to the meeting. Mr. Burton was present
representing the Chamber of Commerce.

e Mr. Pierce introduced Kendall Carter, Ashley Patterson, and Maggie Hargrove, officers
for the new City Youth Connection club. Miss Carter introduced herself and explained



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 2

City Youth Connection works with the Vestavia Hills Chamber of Commerce in to
support Chamber endeavors and events, such as Back to School in the Hills.

e Mr. Weaver stated that the City hosted a great National Senior Citizens Day Celebration.
He stated the celebration was made extra special with the appearance of Gov. Kay Ivey,
Senator Jabo Waggoner and Rep. Jack Williams. He said there was a huge turnout and
it was an awesome day.

e Mr. Pierce thanked everyone who helped make this National Senior Citizens Day event
possible and stated it was a great evening.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Mr. Turner presented the financial reports for month ending July 2017. He read and
explained the balances.

Discussion ensued that there are two months remaining in the FY 2017 year and
revenues are coming in as projected; the increase in revenues have been positive, etc.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

e Mr. Downes stated that the Willoughby Sidewalk project is wrapping up and reported
that the anticipated final cost will be approximately $70,000 less than originally
anticipated. He stated the savings were derived from the permission granted by area
residents to allow sloping of their properties to the grade of the sidewalk, which
eliminated the expense of constructing retaining walls.

e The City has been notified that the bidding of the proposed pedestrian tunnel can begin
and he stated that the bids will be finalized soon. He reminded the Council that the
project is primarily funded through grants.

e The major stormwater pipe replacement project on Morgan Drive has begun with the
staging of metal pipes. Mr. Downes explained that the pipes have a manufacturer’s
warranty of 100 years and are uniquely designed for this project. Work should begin
this week as soon as some preliminary utility work has been completed. Most of the
work will be on the parking lot side and a small area of the roadway will be impaired for
a couple of days as the project continues. He stated this work might close one lane of
traffic at various times.

e Mr. Downes stated that CVS has agreed to begin repairs of the easement for the
ingress/egress for their building as well as Gold’s Gym.

e There is a draft “through road” agreement with Jefferson County which has been drafted
and is being reviewed. Mr. Downes stated that he has taken input from the staff and
Council and will be returning the draft to the County soon, after which he will seek
approval for the agreement from the Council.

e Mr. Downes stated it has been a practice of the City to send out a citizen’s survey every
two years and the time is drawing near for a new one. He stated that the City has
baseline information derived over the past few years and he anticipates the new survey
to go out within the next 30 days.



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 3

COUNCILOR REPORTS

e Mrs. Cook reported that she attended the last meeting of the Board of Education and
stated that the Board reviewed the proposed budget for FY18. She updated everyone on
Board actions including the project costs for renovation of Berry, the branding, retaining
an interim board superintendent, formerly of Mountain Brook City Schools, approval to
execute a letter of intent for purchase of Gresham Middle School, etc.

e Mr. Pierce reminded everyone of the Eat Drink and Be Scary event, which is scheduled
for October 26, 2017, from 6-9 PM, at Hollywood Pool and Spa, benefitting the
Chamber Foundation.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the August 14, 2017 (Regular Meeting) were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 14, 2017 (Regular
Meeting), and approve them as presented was by Mrs. Cook and second by Mr.
Head. Roll call vote as follows:
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2725

Ordinance Number 2725 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 3308 Misty Lane, Lot 1, The
Woods At Rocky Ridge; Jill And Will Smith, Owners (public hearing)

Mr. Downes stated that this is the 90-day final annexation of this property, previously
approved for overnight annexation.

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2725 was made by Mrs. Cook and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Pierce read the report from the Annexation Committee, which showed no adverse
information other than the roadway being narrow. He reiterated that, if the roadway were
improved, the encroaching gate would be removed at the owner’s expense.

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to
address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head - yes



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 4

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2726

Ordinance Number 2726 — Rezoning — 3308 Misty Lane, Lot 1, The Woods At Rocky
Ridge; Rezone From Jefferson County E-2 (Residential) To Vestavia Hills R-1
(Residential), Compatible Zoning For Annexation; Jill And Will Smith, Owners
(public hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2726 was made by Mrs. Cook and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Downes stated that this is the compatible rezoning for the property just annexed.

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to
address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2727

Ordinance Number 2727 — Rezoning — 3009 and 3017 Sunview Drive; Rezone From
Vestavia Hills R-4 (Residential) To Vestavia Hills R-9 (Residential); DCR Group,
LLC, Owners (public hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2727 was made by Mrs. Cook and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Downes stated that this is a proposed ten-lot residential subdivision. The
Commission heard this request and recommended approval subject to two conditions: (1)
proposed covenants establishing a HOA to be submitted prior to recording of a plat and (2)
fences to be allowed on the frontages of Sunview and Green Valley Road.

Bob Easley, Alabama Engineering, presented the request. He explained that there was a
lot of concern expressed at the Commission meeting relative to stormwater runoff and explained
their proposal of an underground detention system.

Mrs. Cook asked about the values of the proposed homes.
Mr. Easley stated these homes are transitional and indicated that the staff did not

recommend the townhomes they had originally wanted to put there and replaced it with this
medium density request.



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 5

Eric Rogers, developer, stated that the goal of the development was for transitional
housing. He stated the homes will be between 3,000 to 3,500 square feet, two-story with
garages. One lot currently has a vacant home and the other home he believes is a rental.

Mr. Pierce asked about the transition of the property.

Mr. Rogers stated this development transitions from the townhomes on one side to the
lower density housing on the other.

Discussion ensued that the homes have 3 to 4 bedrooms, with target homeowners
expected to have small impact on the school system.

Mrs. Cook stated that the homes across the street have no kids within the development.
Mr. Pierce stated that he is always concerned about any impact on the schools.

Mrs. Cook stated that one of the concerns by the residents was the loss of the large trees
on the property. She stated she visited the property and noted there were some trees with storm-
damaged limbs that currently present a safety concern.

Mr. Pierce asked about the projected buildout of the homes. Mr. Rogers stated that the
homes are custom homes, not contractor-specified builds, so buildout will not begin until each
home is sold.

Mr. Weaver stated that the P&Z Commission recommended approval and stated that the
development is consistent with the Cahaba Heights Community Plan.

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing.

Kenneth Wilson, 4001 Meadowview Circle, clarified the map included in the notice. He
stated that he was concerned with the proposed allowances within a proposed R-9 development
which allows some low-density institutional.

Ms. Leavings stated that this request is tied to a plat showing only residential and no
institutional would be allowed if this development were approved.

Lucy Word, 3034 Green Valley Road, stated that her property is adjacent to this and a
small stream drains this property onto her property; she wants to ensure that drainage has been
properly addressed and wants confirmation that it will not be any worse after development. She
also wants to ensure that the proposed fence will not interfere with her sightline.

Mr. Easley explained what they are proposing and how it should address her concerns.
Mr. Brady stated that his initial review shows that this will help to ease the existing

drainage issue, but it would be monitored throughout the construction and the city would
engage her in the process.



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 6

Mr. Pierce asked what information is used in the stormwater calculations. Mr. Brady
stated that they use the 25-year rain event model.

Mr. Wilson asked about the connection of the proposed drainage and where it will
connect to the pipe that goes toward Meadowview.

There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public
hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2728

Ordinance Number 2728 — Rezoning — 3111 Pine Tree Drive; Rezone From Jefferson
County R-1 (Residential) To Vestavia Hills O-1 (Office) with conditions, June
Pryor, Owner (public hearing)

Mr. Downes stated that this is a request to build a medical office next to a newly rezoned
medical office. This was reviewed by Planning and Zoning and recommended for approval.

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2728 was made by Mrs. Cook and second
was by Mr. Head.

Mrs. Pryor was present in regard to the request.
Mr. Weaver reiterated the recommendation from the Commission.

Mrs. Cook asked if the Commission had any concerns over the architectural style of the
building. Mr. Weaver stated that the design was considered

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to
address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2729

Ordinance Number 2729 — Rezoning — 3118 Pine Tree Drive; Rezone From Vestavia Hills
R-1 (Residential) To Vestavia Hills B-3 (Residential) with a conditional use and
conditions, June Pryor ,Owner (public hearing)



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 7

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2729 was made by Mr. Pierce and second
was by Mr. Head.

Jeff Hardwick, owner of Pawns Pet Resort, stated he has owned this business for years
and it is currently located on Rocky Ridge Road. The proposed building is an upscale facility.
He showed an architectural rendering.

Mr. Weaver explained the discussion from the Planning and Zoning Commission
concerning noise and the open exercise area in the center courtyard of the building. He stated
there were concerns from surrounding business and residential owners and all concerns were
addressed.

Mrs. Cook asked about the sound rating only being encouraged. Mr. Weaver stated that
the contractor for both of these buildings being presented tonight are the same contractor and he
feels sure that the sound rating will be addressed in this building.

Mrs. Cook asked about capacity. Mr. Hardwick stated he anticipates a maximum
occupancy of 125 dogs, but he expects to average only 85. He stated that no noise complaints
have been lodge by neighbors of his other locations. He pointed out that the exercise courtyard
is in the center of the building.

Mrs. Cook asked if this is standard in his other facilities. Mr. Hardwick stated that this
is new and that 75% of it has a roof and only a small portion is open. He explained that in his
current location there is a recording studio owner nearby who initially expressed concerns, but
ended up satisfied with the sound-proofing of the facility and even wrote a letter of
recommendation.

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing.

Jonathan Arnold, representing the owners of 3117 Blue Lake Drive, asked about the
courtyard and how much of it was enclosed. The owners asked about the sound reduction
measures within the courtyard and asked to have the sound ratings required instead of
encouraged. He also asked about the infrastructure plans and if they would allow for
installation of a sewer or would it be on septic.

Mrs. Cook asked what STC rating would be acceptable to his clients. Mr. Arnold
answered 50 to 60 would be sufficient.

Lance Black, Black Design Architecture, stated that they covered 75% of the open area
to reduce notice and explained the materials they envisioned would help minimize the sound.
He also explained other options that the owner has been evaluating, which should provide a
minimum 50 STC rating.

Mr. Hardwick explained the insulation and use of padding that he uses to minimize
sounds coming from the building. He explained that a loud kennel is not good for the dogs.



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 8

Peyton Shirley, owners of adjacent property, asked if the kennels are open to the
courtyard. Mr. Hardwick stated that the dogs’ kennels do not open to the courtyard.

Dr. Shirley, owner of adjacent property, stated that her reason for choosing this site is it
was private and could not be seen from outside areas, but she is concerned about this request
jeopardizing the peaceful nature of the area. She stated she appreciates the effort to reduce the
sounds but asked what she should do if there is indeed noise that bothers her patients.

MOTION  Motion to amend the Ordinance to “require a minimum STC sound rating for
exterior walls”.

Ms. Leavings explained that if the Ordinance is amended, it would need to be re-
advertised. Mr. Boone recommended that the applicant agree to a stipulation that they not be
issued a building permit unless the building plans show a sound rating is STC 50 or greater. He
stated there are other avenues that can be pursued if the noise gets out of hand.

Ms. Leavings explained that if the Ordinance is amended, it would need to be re-
advertised. Mr. Boone recommended that the applicant agree to a stipulation that they not be
issued a building permit unless the building plans show a sound rating is STC 50 or greater. He
stated there are other avenues that can be pursued if the noise gets out of hand.

Mr. Hardwick agreed to not obtaining a building permit until his construction plans who
a minimum STC 50 or greater sound reduction.

Mrs. Cook withdrew her motion to amend the ordinance.

MOTION  Mrs. Cook made a motion to condition the rezoning upon approval of the
Building Official to assure that the building plans provide a minimum 50 STC
rating prior to issuance of the building permit. Mr. Head seconded the motion.
Roll call vote as follows.

Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public
hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4974

Resolution Number 4974 — A Resolution For Approval Of The Final 10% Of The Budget
For The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama For The Fiscal Year 2016-2017 (public
hearing)



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 9

Mr. Downes explained that this is required by the State and is done annually. When the
original approval of the budget occurred, only 90% was approved. This finalizes the final 10%
for payment of the final expenses of the year.

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4974 was by Mrs. Cook and second was
by Mr. Pierce.

The Mayor Pro-Tem opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to
address the Council, the Mayor Pro-Tem closed the public hearing and called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4977

Resolution Number 4977 - A Resolution authorizing Alabama Department of
Transportation to move forward with plans on Project Number HSIP-1459(303) I-
459 Interstate Median Crossover Protection, Guardrail and Guardrail End
Anchors from SR-150 to SR-38 (US-280)

Mr. Downes explained that this Resolution is an ALDOT-funded project for crossover
protection along 1-459.

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4977 was made by Mrs. Cook and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

There being no one to address the Council, the Mayor closed the public hearing and
called for the question.
Mrs. Cook — yes Mr. Head — yes
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS (UNANIMOUS CONSENT REQUESTED)

FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)

The Mayor stated that the following resolutions and/or ordinances will be presented at a
public hearing at the Council’s next regular meeting on September 11, 2017, at 6:00 PM.



City Council Minutes
August 28, 2017
Page 10

. Resolution Number 4975 — A Resolution Approving And Adopting The General Fund
Budget, A Special Revenue Fund Budget, A Capital Project Fund Budget, And A
Sidewalk Project Fund Budget For The City Of Vestavia Hills For The Period
Beginning October 1, 2017 Until September 30, 2018 (public hearing to be held
September 11, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.)

. Resolution Number 4978 — A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Right-Of-Way
Vegetation Control For FY 2018
o Resolution Number 4979 — A Resolution Accepting A Bid For “Inside The Fence”

Recreational Field Maintenance For FY 2018

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Mr. Pierce reminded everyone of a heart-warming moment at the Vestavia Hills High
School Jamboree game Friday night, when a student, Jake P., scored a touchdown with the
assistance and cooperation of both teams. He asked everyone to view this video because it
warms the heart.

Norton Dill, 664 Preserve Lane, Hoover, stated he is speaking on behalf of his son who
resides at 3232 Wisteria Drive. He stated that they need help with some recent flooding
episodes and asked for the City’s assistance. There are large culverts that go under a side street
and they are not cleared on a regular basis.

At 7:18 PM, Mrs. Cook made a motion to adjourn seconded by Mr. Pierce. The meeting
adjourned at 7:18 PM.

Rusty Weaver
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4975
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4975

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE GENERAL
FUND BUDGET, A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND BUDGET, A
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET, AND A SIDEWALK
PROJECT FUND BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF VESTAVIA
HILLS FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2017 UNTIL
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared and presented a “general fund
budget” which has been reviewed and amended by the City Council for said period
reflecting anticipated expenditures in the amount of $38,616,956 including transfers out,
to be effective for the period beginning October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018;

and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “special fund budget” for said

period reflecting anticipated expenditures in the amount of $3,968,866 including transfers

from the General Fund, to be effective for the period beginning October 1, 2017, through
September 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “capital projects fund budget” for
said period reflecting expenditures in the amount of $2,398,341 to be effective for the
period beginning October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “community spaces fund budget”
for said period reflecting expenditures in the amount of $582,420 to be effective for the
period beginning October 1, 2017, through September 30, 2018.

WHEREAS, Title 11-43-57, Code of Alabama, 1975, provides as follows:

Annual appropriation of funds for expenditures of all
departments and interest on indebtedness: In all cities, the
Council shall appropriate the sums necessary for the
expenditures of the several City departments and for the
interest on its bonded and other indebtedness, not
exceeding in the aggregate within ten (10) percent of its
estimated expenses, and such City Council shall not
appropriate in the aggregate an amount in excess of its
annual legally authorized revenue. But, nothing in this
section shall prevent such cities from anticipating their
revenues for the year for which such appropriation was
made, or from contracting for temporary loans as provided
in the applicable provision of this title, or from bonding or
refunding their outstanding indebtedness or from
appropriating anticipated revenue at any time for the




Resolution Number 4975
Page 2

current expenses of the City and interest on the bonded and
other indebtedness of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or
$34,755,260, of the municipal “general fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for

fiscal year 2017-2018 upon the terms, conditions, and provisions set forth below; and
WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or
$3,571,979, of the municipal “special revenue fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills

for fiscal year 2017-2018 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below; and
WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or
$2,158,507, of the “capital project fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for fiscal

year 2017-2018 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below.

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or
$524,178, of the “sidewalk project fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for fiscal
year 2017-2018 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. The municipal “general fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is
hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $34,755,260, which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:

$38,616,956 multiplied by 90% equals
$34,755,260; and

2. The municipal “special revenue fund budget” for the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City
Council is hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $3,571,979

which said amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated
expenses:

$3,968,866 multiplied by 90% equals
$3,571,979; and

3. The “capital projects fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is



Resolution Number 4975
Page 3

hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $2,158,507 which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:

$2,398,341 multiplied by 90% equals
$2,158,507; and

4. The “community spaces fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is
hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $524,178 which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:

$582,420 multiplied by 90% equals
$524,178; and

5. The City Manager is hereby authorized to expend the sum of
$34,755,260 from the General Fund, $3,571,979 from the Special Revenue Fund,
$2,158,507 from the Capital Projects Fund, and $524,178 from the Community Spaces

Fund for municipal expenses for the period beginning October 1, 2017, and ending
September 30, 2018.
6. Copies of the budget outlines are attached hereto, marked as

Exhibit “A” and incorporated into this Resolution by reference as though set out fully
herein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon its approval and adoption.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 18" day of September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



REVENUE:

STATE REVENUE
COUNTY REVENUE
CITY REVENUE

PARKS & RECREATION

4 CENT GASOLINE TAX

5 CENT GASOLINE TAX

7 CENT GASOLINE TAX

E-911 FUNDS

COURT & CORRECTIONS
LIBRARY STATE AID

LIBRARY BOOKS & DONATIONS
VEHICLE TAGS / ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL REVENUE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

ANNUAL BUDGET

SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

GENERAL
136,905
15,801,690
22,287,361
341,000

$38,566,956

SPECIAL

199,000
95,000
927,000
1,746,888
516,000
21,639
205,000
127,613

$3,838,140

CAPITAL

290,650

900,130

$1,190,780

COMMUNITY
SPACES TOTAL

587,496 1,015,051

15,801,690

23,187,491

341,000

199,000

95,000

927,000

1,746,888

516,000

21,639

205,000

127613

$587,496 $44,183,372



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ANNUAL BUDGET

SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

EXPENDITURES:

NON DEPARTMENTAL

CITY COUNCIL

MAYOR & ADMINISTRATION

CITY CLERK

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX
INFORMATION SERVICES / TECHNOLOGY
POLICE

FIRE

BUILDING SAFETY & INSPECTIONS
PUBLIC SERVICES

CITY GARAGE

PUBLIC LIBRARY

4 CENT GASOLINE TAX

5 CENT GASOLINE TAX

7 CENT GASOLINE TAX

E-911 FUNDS

COURT & CORRECTIONS
LIBRARY STATE AID

LIBRARY BOOKS & DONATIONS
VEHICLE TAGS / ADMINISTRATION

SUB-TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFER-OUT:
General Fund to Special Funds (prosecutor's salary)
General Fund to Capital Reserve Fund (Sales Tax %)
Capital/Confiscation to General Fund (policeman salary offset)

TOTAL - TRANSFER-OUT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

GENERAL SPECIAL
7,332,145
82,781
1,177,012
404,977
293,013
552,128
8,573,385
9,651,475
557,698
6,849,229
308,565
2,052,944

199,000

95,000

935,580

1,729,727

537,400

21,639

323,000

127,520

$37,835,352 $3,968,866
27,128
754,476
$781,604

$38,616,956 $3,968,866

CAPITAL

49,295
506,686
1,057,768
54,752
652,840

27,000

$2,348,341

50,000

50,000

$2,398,341

COMMUNITY
SPACES
540,000

TOTAL
7,872,145
82,781
1,177,012
404,977
293,013
601,423
9,080,071
10,709,243
612,450
7,544,489
308,565
2,079,944
199,000
95,000
935,580
1,729,727
537,400
21,639
323,000
127,520

42,420

$582,420 $44,734,979

$27,128
754,476
50,000

$831,604

$582,420 $45,566,583



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ANNUAL BUDGET
SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

OTHER REVENUE SOURCES: GENERAL
TRANSFER-IN:

From Capital/Confiscation (policeman salary offset) $50,000

From General Fund (prosecutor's salary)

From General Fund (projected sales tax %)
TOTAL - OTHER REVENUE SOURCES $50,000
REVENUE OVER / (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0
USE OF RESERVES / FUND BALANCE $0
REPORT BALANCE $0

COMMUNITY
SPECIAL CAPITAL SPACES
27128
754,476

$27,128 $754,476 $0
($103,598) ($453,085) $5,076
$103,598 $453,085 ($5,076)
$0 $0 $0

TOTAL

50,000
27,128
754,476

$831,604

($551,607)
$551,607

$0



Resolution Number 4978
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4978

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BID FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY
VEGETATION CONTROL IN THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
WHEREAS, on July 18, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. the City of Vestavia Hills publicly read
aloud bids submitted for right-of-way vegetation control throughout the City of Vestavia Hills;
and
WHEREAS, the Public Services Director has reviewed the bids, detailed them in an
Interoffice Memorandum to the City Manager dated August 22, 2017 and recommended
acceptance of the bid submitted by Kellis Vegetation. A copy of said Interoffice Memorandum
is marked as Exhibit A attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4978 as if
written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to accept the
recommendation of the Public Services Director and accept said bid as detailed in Exhibit A.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The bid submitted by Kellis Vegetation as detailed in attached Exhibit A and
recommended by the Public Services Director, is hereby accepted; and
2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver any and all
documents necessary to secure said agreement and/or for said purchase upon written
approval of the City Attorney, a copy of which is marked as “Exhibit B” attached to and
incorporated into this Resolution Number 4978 as though written fully therein; and
3. This Resolution Number 4978 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.
DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September,
2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



Resolution Number 4978
Page 2

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A

Vestavia Hills Public Services
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

INTEROFFICE MEMO
Date: August 22, 2017
TO: Jeff Downes

City Manager

From: Brian Davis
Public Service Director

RE: ROW vegetation control

On July 18 bids were opened for ROW vegetation control. One bid was received and it
was from our current contractor, Kellis Vegetation. Multiple invitations were sent to
various contractors.

The bid was for $24,000 per year for 3 years, which has been budgeted in the FY18
budget. My recommendation is to accept the submitted bid. A copy of the bid and

sample agreement is attached.

cc: Rebecca Leavings
Christopher Brady

Attachment: Bid submittal



BID SUMMARY

BID-2017-06

BID: ROW Vegetation Control

BID OPENED: July 18, 2017
10:00 AM

PEOPLE PRESENT FOR BID OPENING
1.  Wendy Appling, Deputy City Clerk
2.  Brian Davis, Vestavia Public Services Director
3. Christopher Brady, City Engineer

BIDDERS:

1. EDCO No Bid
2. Kelllis Vegetation $24,100.00



Exhibit B

Contract for R.O.W Vegetation Control

1. Scope of Services

is to provide all supervision, labor,
equipment and services required to perform all R.O.W. VEGETATION
CONTROL for Vestavia Hills Public Service as specified herein from October 1,
2017, to September 30, 2020, for the contract price not to exceed

annually.

2. Safety Standards

a) All equipment to be used and all work to be performed must be in full compliance
with the most current safety requirements for performing this type of work.

b) shall be solely responsible for pedestrian
and vehicular safety and control on the worksite and shall provide the necessary
warning devices, barricades and ground personnel needed to give safety,
protection and warning to persons and vehicular traffic within the area.

3. Discontinuance of Work

upon receipt of either written or oral
notice to discontinue such practice shall immediately discontinue any practice
obviously hazardous as determined by the City of Vestavia Hills.

4. Observance of Laws, Ordinances and Regulators

at all times during the term of this
contract shall observe and abide by all Federal, State and Local laws which in any
way effect the conduct of the work and shall comply with all decrees and orders
of courts of competent jurisdiction. shall
comply fully and completely with any and all applicable state and federal statutes,
rules and regulations as they relate to hiring, wages and any other applicable
conditions of employment.

5. Protection of Underground Utilities

shall be responsible for contacting the
appropriate utility for location of any underground services, which are in the work
area and could be damaged by operations of

6. Addition or Deletion of Areas



Exhibit B

The City of Vestavia Hills reserves the right to change, add or delete areas for
vegetation control. This is conditional upon the total amount of funds available.
The City of Vestavia Hills shall give notice to

of the areas to be serviced and the total
amount of the annual service contract. Unless otherwise authorized by the City of
Vestavia Hills, failure of to comply with
the approved service schedule shall be sufficient cause to give notice that

Is in default of the contract.

7. Work Schedule

will schedule the work during typical
work hours for related services, unless authorized by the City of Vestavia Hills.
Serviced areas shall be completed on Tuesday-Thursday, weekly, unless changed
by City of Vestavia Hills.

8. Licenses and Permits

shall, at his expense, procure all
necessary licenses and permits specified in bid documents needed to contract.
(See attached Bidder Requirements)

9. Subcontracts

will not be allowed to subcontract work
under this contract unless written approval is granted by the City of Vestavia
Hills. , as approved, shall bind the
subcontractor. All directions given to the subcontractor in the field shall bind
as if the notice has been given directly to

10. Execution of the Contract

The contract, when executed, shall be deemed to include the entire agreement
between the parties. shall not base any
claim for modification of the contract upon any prior presentation or promise
made by representatives of the City of Vestavia Hills.

11. Supervision

This contract will be under the direct supervision of the City of Vestavia Hills.
Any alterations or modifications of the work performed under this contract shall
be made only by written agreement between

and City of Vestavia Hills and shall be




Exhibit B

made prior to commencement of the altered or modified work. No claims for any
extra work or materials shall be allowed unless covered by written agreement.

12. Work Crew Supervision

shall provide qualified supervision of
each crew at all times while working under this contract. Each supervisor shall be
authorized by to accept and act upon all
directives issued by the City of Vestavia Hills. (Within the Contract’s scope of
work) Failure of the supervisor to act on said directives shall be sufficient cause to
give notice that is in default of the
contract unless such directives would create potential injury or safety hazard.

13. Payments

Payments will be made on a monthly basis in accordance with the City’s billing
and payment policy.

14. Contract Termination

The City of Vestavia Hills shall have the right at any time to cancel this contract

for reasons other than breach by and
require to cease work thereon. In such
cases will be paid for all work actually

performed the date of termination, but will not be paid for any work not
performed or for any anticipated profits on work not actually performed by the
termination date.

15. Insurance

b)

agrees to obtain and maintain in force
during the terms of this agreement insurance of the type, with the coverage and in
the amounts specified below:

For personal injuries, including death, in an amount of not less than:
i) $500,000 for any one person occurrence
ii) $1,000,000 for any one occurrence

For damage to property not belonging to
or his subcontractors in an amount not less than:
i) $500,000 for any one accident
i) $1,000,000 aggregate amount

For personal injuries including death and/or for damages to property not
belonging to or his subcontractors caused




16.

17.

18.

Exhibit B

by automotive equipment or used by or
his subcontractors in an amount not less than:

i) $500,000 personal injury per person per occurrence

i) $1,000,000 personal injury per occurrence

iii) $500,000 property damage per accident

d) Workmen’s Compensation, State and Federal Statutory requirements plus:
i) $500,000 employer’s liability per person
Such insurance shall be placed with an insurer acceptable to the City of
Vestavia Hills and the policies shall provide notice by the insurer to the
City of Vestavia Hills of cancellation, non-renewal or material change in
any such policy and shall contain an endorsement naming the City of
Vestavia Hills as an additional insured there under.

Compliance with Title 41-16-5, CODE OF ALABAMA, 1975, Boycott
Limitations

Act 2016-312 of the Alabama Legislature prohibits a governmental entity from
entering into certain public contracts with a business entity unless the contract
includes a representation that the business is not currently engaged in, and an
agreement that the business will not engage in, the boycott of a person or an entity
based upon the person or business doing business with a jurisdiction with which the
state can enjoy open trade. The prohibition does not apply if a business offers to
provide goods or services for at least 20 percent less than the lowest certifying
business entity or to a contract with a value less than $15,000.00. The Contractor
represents and warrants that it is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in, the
boycott of a person or an entity based in or doing business with a jurisdiction with
which this state can enjoy open trade.

Crew Information

a) Crews will be dressed neat. Shirts shall be worn at all times

b) Courtesy to persons utilizing City facilities is required at all times

c) Breaks will be taken individually

d) No “horseplay” will be tolerated on the job.

e) All refuse from lunches and breaks will be disposed of immediately.

Equipment

a) Equipment will be mechanically sound. Inoperable equipment in the field will
not be charged to the City of Vestavia Hills. The City of Vestavia Hills reserves

the option to demand replacement of any equipment, which in its opinion has a
poor operational record.



Exhibit B

b) Equipment will not be stored on City property.

c) All equipment, which is to be used on the work, shall be of sufficient size and in
such mechanical condition as to meet requirements of the work and to produce a
satisfactory quality of work.

d) Equipment used on any portion of the project shall be such that no injury to plant
materials, curbs, drives, walks, roadways, buildings or adjacent property will
result from its use.

19. Required Work

a) See attached Bidder Requirements

b) If work is unsatisfactory will be notified
by the Public Service Director or his designee and will be given a specific
deadline to make corrections. If this is not done to the satisfaction of the Public
Service Director or his designee, there will be a 25% penalty for that month’s

payment.
c) Any damages caused to City facilities shall be repaired or replaced immediately
by the
Signed for
Date
Signed for the City of Vestavia Hills
Mayor Date

City Manager Date



Resolution Number 4979
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4979

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BID FOR “INSIDE THE FENCE”
RECREATIONAL FIELD MAINTENANCE FOR THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS
WHEREAS, on June 29, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. the City of Vestavia Hills publicly read
aloud bids submitted for “inside the fence” recreational field maintenance for the City of
Vestavia Hills; and
WHEREAS, the Public Services Director has reviewed the bids, detailed them in an
Interoffice Memorandum to the City Manager dated August 22, 2017 and recommended
acceptance of the bid submitted by Specialty Turf Supply. A copy of said Interoffice
Memorandum is marked as Exhibit A attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number
4979 as if written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to accept the
recommendation of the Public Services Director and accept said bid as detailed in Exhibit A.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The bid submitted by Specialty Turf Supply as detailed in attached Exhibit A and
recommended by the Public Services Director, is hereby accepted; and
2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver any and all
documents necessary to secure said agreement and/or for said purchase upon written
approval of the City Attorney, a copy of which is marked as “Exhibit B” attached to and
incorporated into this Resolution Number 4979 as though written fully therein; and
3. This Resolution Number 4979 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.
DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September,
2017,

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



Resolution Number 4979
Page 2

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A

Vestavia Hills Public Services
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

INTEROFFICE MEMO

Date: August 22, 2017

TO: Jeff Downes
City Manager

From: Brian Davis
Public Service Director

RE: Field Maintenance Contract

On June 29 the city received bids for “inside the fences”. Two contractors attended the
pre-bid meeting, but only one bid was submitted by Specialty Turf Supply. The amount
was $970,513.38 for a 3 year contract which is $323,504.46 for fiscal year 2018. | have
requested $330,000 for field maintenance contract for the upcoming budget.

The city’s athletic fields have seen significant improvement over the past 3 years and are
now some of the best fields in the area. | am requesting that we accept the bid

submitted by STS and continuing the positive momentum.

Attached is the bid document submitted by STS which includes a sample contract.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

CC: Rebecca Leavings
Jason Burnett

Attachment: Bid submittal



BID SUMMARY

BID-2017-04

BID: ROW Vegetation Control

BID OPENED: June 29, 2017
10:00 AM

PEOPLE PRESENT FOR BID OPENING
1.  Wendy Appling, Deputy City Clerk
2. Brian Davis, VVestavia Public Services Director
3. Michael Hill

BIDDERS:

1.  Specialty Turf $323,504.46/yr



Exhibit B

STATE OF ALABAMA

JEFFERSON COUNTY

CONTRACT
WITNESSETH THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into on this the day of , 2017, by
and between the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation, located at 1032 Montgomery
Highway, Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216 (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and ,

an Alabama corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).
WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS:

WHEREAS, The City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama (“City”) invited competitive bids for athletic field
maintenance (hereinafter referred to as “the work”), which is more particularly described in Exhibit A to
Section Il of this Contract; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor, , submitted a bid for the completion
of work described in the Invitation to Bid, which the City has determined to be the lowest, best and
most responsible bid received; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor have agreed to the terms, provisions and conditions of
this Contract and have further agreed that it is in the best interests of the parties that this Contract be
reduced to writing.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of the mutual
covenants, promises and premises contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency is whereof is hereby acknowledged by each of the parties hereto, the City and
Contractor mutually and expressly agree as follows:

l. CONTRACTOR
Contractor, , represents, covenants and warrants that it is

duly licensed and qualified to furnish the equipment, labor, materials and supplies and
perform the work described herein.

1. GENERAL STATEMENT OF WORK
The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, machinery, supplies, tools,
power, utilities, transportation, fuel and services, and perform all labor necessary for the
work described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated into this contract by
reference as though set out fully herein.

M. TERM OF THE CONTRACT
The term of this contract shall be for a three (3) year period, beginning October 1, 2017, and
ending on September 30, 2020. The effective date of this contract shall be October 1, 2017.

v. CONTRACT PRICE
As consideration of this contract, the City agrees to pay to Contractor for the faithful
performance of this contract the following sums:



VL.

VII.

VIIL.

Exhibit B

A. for the twelve (12) month period beginning October 1, 2017
and ending September 30, 2018; and

B. for the twelve (12) month period beginning October 1, 2018
and ending September 30, 2019; and

C. for the twelve (12) month period beginning October 1, 2019

and ending September 30, 2020.

PAYMENT OF CONTRACT PRICE
Payments will be made on a monthly basis in accordance with the City’s billing and payment

policy.

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

The contracting agency shall have the right at any time to cancel this contract for reasons
other than breach by the contractor and require the contractor to cease work thereon. In
such cases the contractor will be paid for all work actually performed the date of
termination, but will not be paid for any work not performed or for any anticipated profits
on work not actually performed by the termination date.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The contractor at all times during the term of this contract shall observe and abide by all
Federal, State and Local laws which in any way effect the conduct of the work and shall
comply with all decrees and orders of courts of competent jurisdiction. The contractor shall
comply fully and completely with any and all applicable state and federal statutes, rules and
regulations as they relate to hiring, wages and any other applicable conditions of
employment.

LICENSE
The contractor shall, at his expense, procure all necessary licenses and permits needed to
contract.

QUALITY OF WORK
All labor, materials and supplies applied/installed by the Contractor in the performance of
this agreement shall be done in a professional, proficient and workmanlike manner.

CREW INFORMATION

a) Crews will be dressed neat. Shirts shall be worn at all times

b) Courtesy to persons utilizing City facilities is required at all times

c) Breaks will be taken individually

d) No “horseplay” will be tolerated on the job.

e) All refuse from lunches and breaks will be disposed of immediately.



Xl

XIl.

XIil.

XIv.

XV.

XVLI.

Exhibit B

EQUIPMENT

a) Equipment will be mechanically sound. Inoperable equipment in the field will not be
charged to the contracting agency. The contracting agency reserves the option to demand
replacement of any equipment which in its opinion has a poor operational record.

b) All equipment which is proposed to be used on the work shall be of sufficient size and in
such mechanical condition as to meet requirements of the work and to produce a
satisfactory quality of work.

c) Equipment can be stored on City property with consent of City, however the City will
not be responsible for any damage to stored equipment.

d) Equipment used on any portion of the project shall be such that no injury to plant
materials, curbs, drives, walks, roadways, buildings or adjacent property will result from its
use.

e) Reel Mowers are preferred for mowing of all turf areas.

e) Sharpen blades on cutting tools periodically to insure clean, smooth cuts and to prevent
damage to plant materials.

SAFETY STANDARDS

a) All equipment to be used and all work to be performed must be in full compliance with
the most current safety requirements for performing this type of work.

b) The contractor shall be solely responsible for pedestrian and vehicular safety and
control on the worksite and shall provide the necessary warning devices, barricades and
ground personnel needed to give safety, protection and warning to persons and vehicular
traffic within the area.

PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

The contractor shall be responsible for contacting the appropriate utility for location of any
underground services which are in the work area and could be damaged by the contractors
operations.

DISCONTINUANCE OF WORK

Any practice obviously hazardous as determined by the contracting agency shall be
immediately discontinued by the contractor upon receipt of either written or oral notice to
discontinue such practice.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Contractor, , is an independent contractor for purposes of
this agreement. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to mean that said Contractor
is the servant, agent or employee of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

IMMIGRATION

By signing this contract, the contracting parties affirm, for the duration of the contract, that
they will not violate federal immigration law or knowingly employ, hire for employment or
continue to employ an unauthorized alien with the State of Alabama. Furthermore, a



Exhibit B

contracting party found to be in violation of this provision shall be deemed in breach of the
contract and shall be responsible for all damages resulting therefrom.

XVIl.  INDEMNITY

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation, and the Vestavia Hills
Park and Recreation Board, as Owner, and their agents, employees and consultants,
including the Mayor, elected members of the City Council, the appointed members of the
Vestavia Hills Park and Recreation Board, (hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“Indemnitees”) from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not
limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of, or related to, or resulting from performance of the
work provided such claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease or death, or to injury to or destructing of tangible property, including loss of use
resulting therefrom, and is caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the
Contractor, subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for
whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss or expense is
caused in part, or is alleged by not legally established to have been caused in whole or in
part by the negligence or other fault of a party indemnified hereunder. This indemnification
shall extend to all claims, damages, losses and expenses for injury or damage to adjacent or
neighboring property, or persons injured thereon, that arise out of, relate to, or result from
performance of the work.

XVIIl. INSURANCE

a)

b)

d)

The contractor agrees to obtain and maintain in force during the terms of this agreement
insurance of the type, with the coverage and in the amounts specified below:

For personal injuries, including death, in an amount of not less than:

i) $500,000 for any one person occurrence

ii) $1,000,000 for any one occurrence

For damage to property not belonging to the contractor or his subcontractors in an amount not

less than:

i) $500,000 for any one accident

ii) $1,000,000 aggregate amount

For personal injuries including death and/or for damages to property not belonging to the

contractor or his subcontractors caused by automotive equipment or used by the contractor or

his subcontractors in an amount not less than:

i)  $500,000 personal injury per person per occurrence

ii) $1,000,000 personal injury per occurrence

iii) $500,000 property damage per accident

Workmen’s Compensation, State and Federal Statutory requirements plus:

i) $500,000 employer’s liability per person
Such insurance shall be placed with an insurer acceptable to the contracting agency and the
policies shall provide notice by the insurer to the contracting agency of cancellation, non-
renewal or material change in any such policy and shall contain an endorsement naming the
City of Vestavia Hills as an additional insured there under.



XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXIl.

XXIIl.

Exhibit B

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS

The Contractor shall cause the commercial general liability insurance coverage and the
commercial umbrella liability insurance coverage required by the contract documents to
include:

a) The City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation, and its public officials and
employees, the Vestavia Hills Park and Recreation Board, and its appointed Board members
as additional insureds for claims caused in whole or in part by the Contractor’s negligent
acts or omissions during the Contractor’s operations; and

b) The insurance policy coverages shall state that these coverages shall be primary
insurance for the additional insureds; and

c) Contain no exclusions of the additional insureds relative to job accidents; and

d) The policies must be on an “occurrence” basis.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The contracting agency reserves the right to change, add or delete areas for lawn service.
This is conditional upon the total amount of funds available. The City of Vestavia Hills shall
give notice to the contractor of the areas to be serviced and the total amount of the annual
lawn service contract. Unless otherwise authorized by the contracting agency, failure of the
contractor to comply with the approved field service schedule shall be sufficient cause to
give notice that the contractor is in default of the contract.

ASSIGNMENT

This contract shall not be assignable by the Contractor in any respect without having first
obtained the written consent of the City evidenced by a properly enacted resolution of the
City.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The contractor will not be allowed to subcontract work under this contract unless written
approval is granted by the contracting agency. The subcontractor, as approved, shall be
bound by the contractor. All directions given to the subcontractor in the field shall bind the
contractor as if the notice has been given directly to the contractor.

CHANGES IN WORK

The City may make changes in the scope of the work required to be performed by the
Contractor under the contract by eliminating any portion of the work and the corresponding
unit price charged therefor. Any change order for additional work shall be done by mutual
agreement and in writing. Any change order for deletion of work shall be in writing given by
City to Contractor. The deletion of work pursuant to this contract is subject to and
conditioned upon the total amount of public funds available.



Exhibit B

XXIV. REMOVAL OF DEBRIS AND CLEANING

XXV.

The Contractor shall, periodically or as directed during the progress of the work, remove and
legally dispose of all surplus excavated material and debris, and keep the project area and
public rights of way reasonable clear and clean. Upon completion of the work, it shall
remove all temporary construction facilities, debris and unused materials provided for the
work, and put the whole site of the work and public rights of way in a neat and clean
condition.

COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE 41-16-5, CODE OF ALABAMA, 1975, BOYCOTT LIMITATIONS

Act 2016-312 of the Alabama Legislature prohibits a governmental entity from entering into
certain public contracts with a business entity unless the contract includes a representation that
the business is not currently engaged in, and an agreement that the business will not engage in,
the boycott of a person or an entity based upon the person or business doing business with a
jurisdiction with which the state can enjoy open trade. The prohibition does not apply if a
business offers to provide goods or services for at least 20 percent less than the lowest
certifying business entity or to a contract with a value less than $15,000.00. The Contractor
represents and warrants that it is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in, the boycott
of a person or an entity based in or doing business with a jurisdiction with which this state can
enjoy open trade.

XXVI. MISCELLANEOUS

A. NON WAIVER: The failure of the City to insist, in any one or more instances, upon a
strict performance of any of the covenants of this contract, or to exercise any option
herein contained, shall not be construed as a waiver, or a relinquishment for the future
of such covenant or option, but the same shall continue and remain in full force and
effect.

B. WAIVER OF MODIFICATIONS: Any waiver, alteration or modification of any of the
provisions of this Contract or cancellation or replacement of this contract shall not be
valid unless in writing and signed by the City and Contractor. This contract may be
amended at any time by written agreement of the parties’ signatory hereto. No claims
for any extra work or materials shall be allowed unless covered by written agreement of
the parties.

C. NOTICES: Any and all notices required or permitted to be given under this agreement
will be sufficient if furnished in writing and sent by Registered Mail to the parties’ last
known address.

D. CONSTRUCTION OF TERMS: The City and Contractor negotiated the terms, provisions
and conditions of this contract and both parties had the equal opportunity for input for
the drafting of this contract. Therefore, any ambiguities of this contract shall be
construed fairly and equitably regardless of the participation of either party in drafting

6



Exhibit B

this contract. The reference in terms to gender and number shall be modified as may be
appropriate.

GOVERNING LAW: This contract shall be interpreted, construed and governed to the
laws of the State of Alabama. The jurisdiction and venue for the resolution of any
dispute shall be in Jefferson County, Alabama.

ARTICLE AND SECTION HEADINGS: The article and section headings and captions
contained herein are included for convenience only, and shall not be considered a part
hereof or affect in any manner the construction or interpretation hereof.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS: The contract may be executed in several counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same
instrument.

BINDING EFFECT: The contract shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon
City and Contractor, and their heirs, successors and assigns.

SEVERABILITY: In the event any provision of this contract shall be held invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate
or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This written Contract contains the entire agreement between the
City and the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation, and

an Alabama corporation, have hereunto caused this contract to be

executed by their duly authorized officers and their respective seals to be affixed hereto on this the

day of

ATTESTED

,2017.

CITY:
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
A Municipal Corporation

By

Ashley Curry
Its Mayor

By

Jeffrey D. Downes
Its City Manager



Exhibit B

By

CONTRACTOR:

By

Its
ATTESTED
By
STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify
that Ashley Curry, whose name as Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a municipal corporation,
is signed to the foregoing Contract, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that,
being informed of the contents of the instrument, he, as such officer and with full authority, executed
the same voluntarily for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of , 2017

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

SEAL

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify
that Jeffrey D. Downes, whose name as City of Manager of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, a

8



Exhibit B

municipal corporation, is signed to the foregoing Contract, and who is known to me, acknowledged
before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of the instrument, he, as such officer and
with full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of ,2017

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

SEAL

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify
that , Wwhose name as of the
, a Alabama corporation, is signed to the foregoing Contract, and who is
known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of the
instrument, he, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act
of said , a Alabama corporation.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of ,2017

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

SEAL



Exhibit B

EXHIBIT A

(PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR THROUGH THE BID)

10



Resolution Number 4980
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4980

A RESOLUTION GRANTING ALABAMA POWER COMPANY A

UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CONNECTION OF ELECTRICAL

SERVICE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign an agreement with Alabama
Power Company to grant an easement, right and privilege as described in said
agreement (copy attached); and

2. Resolution Number 4980 shall become effective immediately upon adoption

and approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September, 2018.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



APC Document #

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4980
Source of Title:
Instrument # 20151229000441140

EASEMENT - DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF SHELBY

This instrument prepared by: Dean Fritz

Alabama Power Company
2 Industrial Park Drive
Pelham, AL 35124

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, an Alabama municipal corporation_ (hereinafter
known as “Grantors”, whether one or more) for and in consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid to Grantors
in hand by Alabama Power Company, a corporation, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant to said Alabama Power
Company, its successors and assigns (hereinafter the “Company”), the following easements, rights, and privileges:

Overhead and/or Underground. The right from time to time to construct, install, operate and maintain, upon, over, under and across the Property described
below, all poles, towers, wires, conduits, fiber optics, cables, communication lines, transclosures, transformers, anchors, guy wires, and other facilities useful or
necessary in connection therewith (collectively, “Facilities”), for the overhead and/or underground transmission and distribution of electric power and
communications, along a route selected by the Company, as determined by the location(s) in which the Company’s facilities are to be installed. The width of the
Company'’s right of way will depend on whether the Facilities are underground or overhead: for underground, the right of way will extend five (5) feet on all sides of
said Facilities as and where installed; for overhead Facilities, the right of way will extend fifteen (15) feet on all sides of said Facilities as and where installed.

The Company is further granted all the rights or privileges necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment and use of said right of way for the purposes above
described, including, without limitation, the right of ingress and egress to and from said Facilities, as applicable, the right to excavate for installation, replacement,
repair and removal of said Facilities, the right in the future to install intermediate poles and facilities on said right of way, the right to install, maintain, and use
anchors and guy wires on land adjacent to said right of way, and also the right to cut, remove, and otherwise keep clear any and all trees, undergrowth, structures,
obstructions, or obstacles of whatever character, on, under and above said right of way, as applicable. Further, with respect to overhead Facilities, the Company is
also granted the right to trim and cut, and keep trimmed and cut, all dead, weak, leaning or dangerous trees or limbs outside of the aforementioned right of way
that, in the opinion of the Company, may now or hereafter endanger, interfere with, or fall upon any of said overhead Facilities.

The easements, rights and privileges granted hereby shall apply to, and the word “Property” as used in this instrument shall mean the real property more
particularly described in that certain instrument recorded in Instrument # 20151229000441140, in the Office of the Judge of Probate of the above named County.

In the event it becomes necessary or desirable for the Company from time to time to move any of the Facilities in connection with the construction or improvement
of any public road or highway in proximity to the Facilities, Grantors hereby grant to the Company the right to relocate the Facilities and, as to such relocated
Facilities, to exercise the rights granted above; provided, however, the Company shall not relocate said Facilities on the Property at a distance greater than ten
feet (10') outside the boundary of the right of way of any such public road or highway as established or re-established from time to time. This grant and agreement
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Grantors, the Company and each of their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns
and the words “Company” and “Grantors” as used in this instrument shall be deemed to include the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of
such parties.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same to the Company, its successors and assigns, forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantors have caused this instrument to be executed by , its authorized

representative, as of the of

ATTEST (if required) or WITNESS: City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, an Alabama municipal corporation
(Grantor)

By: By: (SEAL)

Its: Its:

[Indicate President, General Partner, Member, etc.]

For Alabama Power Company Corporate Real Estate Department Use Only

All facilities on Grantor: Location to Location:

NW 74 of the NW % of Section 3, Township 19 South, Range 2 West

W.E. No. A6173-06-AT17 Transformer No._H2039
REV 3/15/16



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4980
CORPORATION NOTARY

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

1, , a Notary Public, in and for said County in said State, hereby certify that

, whose name as of

City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, an Alabama municipal corporation___, a corporation, is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to

me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents of this instrument, he/she, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same
voluntarily for and as the act of said Corporation.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of , 20

[SEAL]

Notary Public
My commission expires:




I -
B 82|g 8sn4

7 #UDUMS
Bl ¥00/820
Is% ans
SMOM INIT Q3ZI08INT
| P
| 25" -
b
& YO vool
LLLLT
3a23s: 1™ 8si
I NOILYDO1 BEQZH
Sjov
niap)®
\.g nﬂM Y .r...r.....
\ ] ] ¥
A or  SEYOYL VN O/L# .S
. 0.\ - 4 g5ULE d3sIiH 30ING3s W20 |
ecﬂ@mmu opesh, 30 038 IR VANL
zzzen ___ CNOUYIOT /' NIV Y002
| s W3NH1L03H
_ " QOSYOVIY dVYW NOLLYD0'
| .
| /f./ w.Nﬁmmv
___ V ™~ g £
| - N $
SdH MOOL. ! I* J.|
mmwﬂ_ mamo__ by g zo_...wo._ 103roud
8becH | O
I zZ
& b 295+-89€ *ABE0E ‘NVIOIN L0313
T I LEEL-622 ‘QINVQ ‘0DSYOVTY
¥ & SLOVINOD
M ‘0D dv Bunorjuoo o) Joud JINpuod Z pe|EISUY| JaWoIsND
GISE _l_u“ '8)1s 00sebe[y MBU 0] B0IABS O |# UIM JasU 8dIAIBs [jBisul
gse “KIBPU0IES HO XdL O/1# IE1SU) PUB MSOV ¥ Bunsixe anoway o
vizZH A NOLLJRIOSIA LD3roNd ;
5867 A ozeesz X LI0TS /8 996 // NEMSQ Bo|Ssar WYHONIWIE WYH13d - HLNOS OY13n WYHONIWHIE
#TIVSSIN AMVAAITIVA  uopelsqng ‘pajess) Jeaulbuz umoj 1PWIsIg uojs|alg
LLIY-90ELIOV LLLPSE# 434 S13r Mz0 S61 £ fapus £10Z '0E ¥IBWIAON L ANVIENYT 652 09SVOVTY
‘oN @jewWwns3y ‘ojul |PPY abuey diysumo} uopoes faunon 8leQ 2AS ‘pajwy uopeao JBwoIsny
PEFTPL OB FEOO P EL TOGOEITH LL6BILY s
:uoe Jejued dew WLN J3uag dey I'M A3IHITdNIS - ¥HYOM A3S0d0dd 40 HOLIMS

086 "ON Uonn|osay - ¥ HqIyx3



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4980

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

September 5, 2017

To:  Jeff Downes, City Manager

CC: Brian Davis, Director of Public Services

Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
From: Christopher Brady, City Engineer %ﬂ%

RE: consent of easement to Alabama Power, Lakeland Trail

I have reviewed the request of an easement to be established across a portion of City-owned property
along Lakeland Trail at the former Altadena Valley Country Club to allow Alabama Power to provide
electrical service to Alagasco facilities at this location.

I see no concerns with this request and recommend City approvals,

Please let me know if questions,

Sincerely,
-Christopher



Resolution Number 4981
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4981

A RESOLUTION GRANTING ALABAMA POWER COMPANY A

UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CONNECTION OF ELECTRICAL

SERVICE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign an agreement with Alabama
Power Company to grant an easement, right and privilege as described in said
agreement (copy attached); and

2. Resolution Number 4981 shall become effective immediately upon adoption

and approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September, 2018.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



EASEMENT - UNDERGROUND
Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4981

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

W.E. No. A6173-06-AJ17

APCO Parcel No.

Transformer No. TO05A6 & TOO5A5

This instrument prepared by: Dean Fritz

Alabama Power Company
2 Industrial Park Drive
Pelham, AL 35124

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That _City of Vestavia Hills, a municipal corporation as grantor(s), (the “Grantor’, whether
one or more) for and in consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid to Grantor in hand by
Alabama Power Company, a corporation, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant to Alabama Power
Company, its successors and assigns (the “Company”), the easements, rights and privileges described below.

The right from time to time to construct, install, operate and maintain upon, under and across the Property described below, all wires, cables,
transclosures, transformers, conduits, fiber optics, communication lines and other facilities useful or necessary in connection therewith
(collectively, the “Facilities”), for the underground transmission and distribution of electric power and communications, along a route selected by
the Company which is generally shown on the Company’s drawing attached hereto and made a part hereof and which is to be determined by the
locations in which the Company’s Facilities are installed, such drawing showing the general location of underground facilities in an area ten feet
(10’) in width and also the right to clear and keep clear a strip of land extending five feet (5°) from each side of said Facilities. Grantor hereby
grants to the Company all easements, rights and privileges necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment and use thereof, including without
limitation the right of ingress and egress to and from the Facilities and the right to excavate for installation, replacement, repair and removal
thereof; and also the right to cut, remove and otherwise keep clear any and all structures, obstructions or obstacles of whatever character, on,
under, adjacent to, and above said Facilities.

The easements, rights and privileges granted hereby shall apply to, and the word “Property” as used in this instrument shall mean, the following
real property situated in Jefferson County, Alabama (the “Property”): See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

In the event it becomes necessary or desirable for the Company from time to time to move any of the Facilities in connection with the
construction or improvement of any public road or highway in proximity to the Facilities, Grantor hereby grants to the Company the right to
relocate the Facilities and, as to such relocated Facilities, to exercise the rights granted above; provided, however, the Company shall not
relocate the Facilities on the Property at a distance greater than ten feet (10') outside the boundary of the right of way of any such public road or
highway as established or re-established from time to time. This grant and agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
Grantor, the Company and each of their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns and the words “"Company” and
“Grantor” as used in this instrument shall be deemed to include the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of such parties.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same to the said Company, its successors and assigns, forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor, has caused this instrument to be executed by , its authorized
representative, as of the day of , 20 .
ATTEST (if required) or WITNESS: City of Vestavia Hills, a municipal corporation

(Grantor — Name of Corporation/Partnership/LLC)

By: By: (SEAL)

Its: Its:

[Indicate: President, General Partner, Member, etc]

Rev. 10/12/11



For Alabama Power Company Corporate Real Estate Department Use Only  Parcel No:
Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4981

All facilities on Grantor: _X

CORPORATION/LLC NOTARY

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

I, , @ Notary Public, in and for said County in said State, hereby

certify that , whose name as of

City of Vestavia Hills, a municipal corporation is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to me, has acknowledged before me on
this day that, being informed of the contents of this instrument, he/she as such and with full authority,
executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said_corporation.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of , 20

[SEAL]

Notary Public

My commission expires:

REV 6-3-2010



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4981

WE# _A6173-06-Al17

Parcel #

EXHIBIT “A”

A portion of a parcel of land located in the NW % of the SW % of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 2
West, in Jefferson County, Alabama and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 Beacon Hill 3" Addition, thence run South 415 feet,
thence run Southwest 490 feet, thence run Northeast 490 feet, thence run Southeast 276 feet to the
Point of Beginning. Excluding the Road Right of Way of Granada Drive.



SKETCH OF PROPOSED WORK - SIMPLIFIED W.E.

Map Center UTM: Map Center LatLon: . =
1705306 12142446 33.448457 86787195 1inch =100 feet
O:mﬁ”m_o_, Location Cmted. Svc Date County Section Township Range Add'i Info. Estimate No. T/
PinnaSfe Electric 2109 Tyson Dr 93017 Jefferson 19 188 02w Ab61 Nu-om.?
Divisiod District Town UserlD Created: Substation MISSALL#
PD Bir@ingham Metro South Vestavia megray 6/29/2017 X. 04976 Y- L3601
=} = =
5 . : &S = N Energized Work PermitInfo | L oc  [Transformer Load!
EO@ Location Qm%ﬁo et = JOB NOTES: . .
4 - oes 0., Z 1301 1) Ali clearances to meet or d NESC req W E| sub Vestavia DS 2 219kVA in Winter
< ckory Ra Nmy s % 4 A o) OCE/OCR
h~ n.\/y .m\.-. i m 5B 5618 m
s} E f
wmo OO»m O Southwoog Rq Vestovia Cou ﬂt.lwd L9817 Voltage
%;éamw . § ﬁwu..,, Pri  12kv
[ ey X * R aenat Moy g Sec 120/208
o - m x&.&w AN/\ Mater Information|
e\o:.nr.:x. or & m 7 O
S 30 CT Meter
& - A1-LOA -
= 3] \ % 800A Locations Maximo # 438283
f: R T W oA RIT: 25KVA conv xf T
5 = Se0AnE : oIy SHORT CIRCUIT
- Canyon Ry 3 A RC7125 - BYP Xfmr # H2329
S5 : i & ) RC7123- $OU 73X 15355 600A . Lasco _
& S S T & 3 AAW. 030A /258 T-BKT 20 6341
z 8 T % % 12 Gnd Rod oG = _
242 9 B @G.R_2842
. 5.5 2 3 5 I: 3 Pri Riser w/75 A QA Fuses
£z 3. & (3) 70' 1/0 AXNJ Pri Cables
- =5 W =il b 1707 #4 SD CU Upper Pole Gnd
- Georgia ©2010 NAVIEQ © AND © 2017 Kiicrosoft Corporation “ord #6 SD CU Enhanced Gnd wisign
a “1|x|m~$u
\ [ 7oA Customer to install (2) 5" conduits from riser pole
\ to transformer location and install (2) 5" conduits from
it 10 extend beyond transformer pad to
\ 4. access if neaded in the future, Trench to meet APCO specs
/ & 7y and will be ispecied by APCO empioy
Y
ABC =
b Location 2
—
To0SA8 I: 300KVA 120/208 30 Pad Mount (TO0SAB)
jazz W L3601 @ 200 Enhanced Gnd for Padmount
v 00A QA ) ABC / (3) Elbows
'YSO shes PR} ~4 N (3) Arrestors
S 2O 2t Sonnrs (3) 400/5 Window type CT's
V8o = 20 Meter Cable
I i 13 Terminal CT Meter Sacket
.m. TO05A5 _ Location 3
|25
2 /A conv ximr (TOO5A5
Hitg360 //()l\ IT: mrm)M<008:< r(T )
1000ABC T-BKT
& #6 SD CU Enh Gnd wisign
\ Connect secondary for light at LOC 1
12467, TCO Matthew Gray
= m i
ons P.mum @ 125A QA APCo Engineer
Tel 205-226-1432
Radio 1*10*946

megray@southernco,com




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4981

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

September 5, 2017

To:  Jeff Downes, City Manager

CC:  Brian Davis, Director of Public Services
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

From: Christopher Brady, City Engineer%}”é

RE: consent of easement to Alabama Power, East Elementary/Byrd Park

I have reviewed the request of an easement to be established across a portion of City-owned property
at Byrd Park to allow Alabama Power to provide electrical service to the expansion of East
Elementary.

I see no concerns with this request and recommend City approvals.

Please let me know if questions,

Sincerely,
-Christopher



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4982

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE A

REFUND TO ALLIANCE WEALTH BUILDERS FOR OVERPAYMENT

OF VESTAVIA HILLS BUSINESS LICENSE FEES FOR THE YEARS OF

2014-2017.

WHEREAS, Revenue Discovery Systems (“RDS”), the City’s designated agent for
collection of Business License fees, received a refund petition from Alliance Wealth Builders
(“Alliance™) for overpayment of Business License fees based upon incorrect gross earnings for
the following years: 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017; and

WHEREAS, RDS has reviewed the corrected earnings reports of Alliance and has
determined a refund is in order in the amount of $31,531.26; a copy of said report and detail is
marked as “Exhibit A,” attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4982 as though
written fully therein; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Director has confirmed the overpayment and the amount to be
refunded and has reported to the City Manager that the refund is in good order; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council agree it is in the best public interest to
authorize the City Manager to issue said refund in the amount of $31,531.26.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to issue a refund to Alliance Wealth Builders in
the amount of $31,531.26 as detailed in the attached Exhibit A; and

2. This Resolution Number 4982 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



R D S Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4982

revenue diSCOVCTy SYStBIHS

600 Beacon Parkway West, Suite 900
Birmingham, AL 35209

August 24, 2017

Mr. Melvin Turner, 1l
Finance Director
City of Vestavia Hills, AL

RE: Alliance Wealth Builders
Mr. Turner,
Alliance Wealth Builders overpaid their City of Vestavia Hills 2014 — 2017 business license. The payment

was made through discovery recovery department. Please see the attached refund request and process
accordingly.

Thank you,

WS

Dis€overy Recovery Manager
205-423-4143




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4982

RDS Refund Petition

RDS
Attn: Refunds

. 600 Beacon Parkway West
revenue discovery systems Suite 900

Birmingham, AL 35209

Refund Petition

[ ]1Joint [ -] Direct

Note: Separate petitions are required for each type of tax and for
each city or county. (instructions on page 2)

e
The undersigned hereby makes application for refund of ($ 2 oS3 )
ey Oce Treuse el ooz Ll nrzn Th ek O e “Dollars. Taxes paid by said
undersigned to the Tax Trust Account for (city or county) _\/cs =y ~ [ (< forthe
period(s) 201 - 2017) , which amount was erroneously paid or paid in
excess of the amount due or was paid through mistake of fact or law.

Explain in detail the reasons for refund claim (attach additional pages if necessary):

(\ZGDQ/L-ked TEHE (AL LTS GAOsS el adlvaliGS  Fove

deats Joivu - Doi7.

Signatures: A joint petition must bear the signatures of both the seller and the
consumer-purchaser. If a petitioner is an individual, the individual must sign. If a
petition is a partnership or limited liability partnership, a partner must sign. If a petition is
a corporation, an officer of the corporation must sign. If a petition is a limited liability
company, a member must sign.

PHisuee Wha e Bus ok

i ;s
JCR L (_t.( NI O

Petitioner's Name (Seller) Petitioner's Name (Consumer-Purchaser) -
2 = = '
AN WS 205 -8 - 65T .
RDS Acpaunt # -~ 3 Telephone # RDS Account # Telephone #
/ " / o
uf/a——/ /L_* / £ESIDe~t.
Petltl)“@@l{gn/aty:aﬂ' ile Petitioner's Signature/Title
RS 1 2D.
Petitioner's Email Address Petitioner’s Email Address
"‘-.\
100 Cendutg Yo s . Suite 105 )
Manlmg Address Mailing Address
JES7rw A A_L__S%Q&E -
Clty State Zip City State Zip
sigli7

Date Signed Date Signed



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4982

Jurisdiction

Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills

Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills

Remit Payment to :

Year Schedule Description

2014
2015
2016
2017

2014
2015
2016
2017

999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services

999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services
999110 Misc Business Services

Revenue Discovery Systems

600 Beacon Parkway West

Suite 900

Birmingham, AL 35209

Please make check payable to : Tax Trust Account

$1,292,611.25
$3,786,167.88
$5,771,915.50
$8,307,300.68

$352,483.00
$590,773.64
$852,970.28
$1,126,356.20

$31,531.26

License Fee Penalty

$2,013.91
$5,754.25
$8,732.87
$12,535.95

$603.72
$961.16
$1,354.45
$1,764.53

$1,369.45
$3,222.38
$3,842.46

$900.06

$416.56
$547.86
$609.50
$582.29

Issuance Fee Total

$12.00
$12.00
$12.00
$12.00

Direct Check

$12.00
$12.00
$12.00
$12.00

$3,395.36
$8,988.63
$12,587.33
$13,448.01

$38,419.33
$1,032.28
$1,5621.02

$1,975.95
$2,358.82

$6,888.07



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4982

. -
IBERIABANK
(800) 682-3231

Member FDIC EEQUAL HOUSING LENDER

ALLTANCE WEALTH BUILDERS INC
732 MONTGOMERY_ HWY PMB 232
VESTAVIA AL 35216-1800

FREE BUSINESS CHECKING 20000957917 (Continued)

).00~ 4/19
$'Z0
9374721

& RO B

T RWNIE L~V
R VTN R S b PO NI Gl

QOOOOOOOO00O
[o1eaT oz Toa Loy LV, TV, [V [V IV,

3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

OO

(=]
=]
<]

#*) Check Numbers Missin

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4982

" ALLIANCE WEALTH BUILDERS INC oheck# . 33147
T 732 MONT: Y HIGHWAY —uEN@N . AR -
Bimmingham, AL 36216 .. & Eo
Pay to L o .. Amoeint
the oreé of;. xbgss!u!snoo : e [s3s418.39 ]
Thirty Eigh m_n_:if 5% .na_.- i oo:..is.l.uuzoe ER Doliars
"IBERABANK . i.00 . s A

S.zbn\.taa-:ﬂl - -

267178 - TSM <mmq><.> :__._.m mp: ug q ...Esm...iia:u:!iu‘sswuan

"' Dam: 03/31/2017

i ot sprng miotioms - .

\

ITEE52700 4302 mUDDDdeJFd.iwwrr.w

Check 33117 Date: 04/04 Amount: $38,419.33



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4983

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CITY
MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER A THREE-YEAR
AGREEMENT WITH RIVERTREE SYSTEMS, INC., FOR AUDITING
SERVICES
WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills designates Rivertree Systems, Inc. (“Rivertree”,
for auditing and collection services pursuant to a certain written agreement which is set to expire
on September 30, 2017; and
WHEREAS, the Finance Director has received a new 3-year agreement with Rivertree
with amendments as required under Act No. 2016-406 of the Alabama Legislature regarding
Final Assessments and Terminations. A copy of said agreement is marked as “Exhibit A”
attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4983 as if written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, the Finance Director and City Manager have reviewed said agreement and
have recommended approval to continue utilization of Rivertree’s services.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver said
agreement with Rivertree Systems, Inc.; and
2. This Resolution Number 4983 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.
APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 18" day of September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



RiverTree Systems Audit Revenue Report
City of Vestavia Hills

January 2014 - August 2017

Year Audit Revenue Audit Fee %

2014 $ 43669.47 | $ 11,748.75 | 26.90%

2015 $ 57,632.87 | $ 16,688.75 | 28.96%

2016 $ 158,606.48 | $ 28,340.00 | 17.87%

2017 (thru Aug 31)| $ 69,458.99 | $ 17,663.75 | 25.43%

$ 329,367.81 $ 74,441.25 22.60%
Total Audit Revenue: $329,367.81
Total Audit Fee: $74,441.25
Net Revenue to City: $254,926.56

* Please Note: The above revenue figures do not include any continuing taxpayer compliance
revenues resulting from RiverTree Systems audit work.

Compliance revenue is generated from taxpayers who, until audited, did not remit correctly to the
City. Those taxpayers are now registered with the City and continue to produce

revenues in the form of:

- Business License calculations, purchases and/or renewals

- Sales, Sellers Use, Consumer Use, Lodgings, Gas Excise, Rental/lLease Tax, etc. remittances



RIVERTREE SYSTEMS, INC.
P. O. Box 361361
Birmingham AL 35236

heaatiTimoe St WY A e
by v

Fic, {‘1‘1"?“““;9‘ ﬁﬁ”t“%‘“&‘rﬁ%ﬂﬂ Lﬁ"ﬁ‘-‘%
= St e SRR R

" e AT Ly PN T Kattagi e
™ T O e i =l L T

AUDITORS FOR THESE ALABAMA CITIES AND COUNTIES:
ALABASTER*ALEXANDER CITY* ANDALUSIA* BIRMINGHAM

CALERA* CENTER POINT*DECATUR*GARDENDALE*GULF SHORES
HARTSELLE* HELENA * HOMEWOOD *HUEYTOWN * IRONDALE
JACKSONVILLE*JASPER * MADISON * MILLBROOK* MONTGOMERY
MONTEVALLO* MOODY* NORTHPORT*PELL CITY* ORANGE BEACH
OZARK* PELHAM * PRATTVILLE* TALLADEGA*TRUSSVILLE* TUSCUMBIA
VESTAVIA HILLS-TRINITY (BUSINESS LICENSES ONLY)

BALDWIN COUNTY*MORGAN COUNTY*MONTGOMERY COUNTY*SHELBY
COUNTY*ST. CLAIR COUNTY

205-988-0331 x301
Fax 205- 988-9687

jimthomas308@bellsouth.net

August 21, 2017

Melvin Turner, I

Finance Director- City of Vestavia Hills
Vestavia Hills City Hall

P O Box 660854

Vestavia Hills, AL 35266-0854

RE: Audit Contract

Dear Mr. Turner:

Rivertree’s database shows that the current 3-year contract is to expire on September 16,
2017.

Enclosed you will find a new contract at the same hourly rate. The only changes are the
items required under ACT #2016-406. The main change is 2-f on Final Assessments and
11-Termination is 90 days. Rivertee always lets the City know who we are reviewing

and request the City to approve and sign-off on any Final Assessment. These new changes
did not affect us.

The contract still states ALL escape audit checks are made to the City of Vestavia Hills.
The compensation remains at $65.00 per hour for the next three years.

Please call if you have any concerns or email.

hanks for your !
ames M. Thomas -~
Certified Revenue Examiner



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

AGREEMENT FOR EXAMINATION SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on this the __  day of September 2017 by
and between the CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, hereinafter referred to as the "Client”, and
RIVERTREE SYSTEMS, INC., an Alabama corporation (hereinafter referred to as
"RIVERTREE”).

1.  The Client desires to provide for the collection of all local taxes and fees, regardless of
the jurisdiction in which a taxpayer subject to the Client's taxing power maintains its
principal office, to provide that all taxpayers are treated equally and to provide that all tax
related ordinances are uniformly and consistently applied. In order to accomplish these goals
and objectives, the Client desires to retain the services of a company legally qualified as a
"private auditing or collecting firm" as defined in the Alabama Taxpayers' Bill of Rights and
Uniform Revenue Procedures Act, Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-1 et seq. (hereinafter the
"Taxpayers' Bill of Rights") to perform audits and examinations of such taxpayers' books and
records.

2. RIVERTREE is qualified as a private auditing or collecting firm under the Taxpayers'
Bill of Rights and, as such, provides collection, examining and consulting services for local
governments throughout the State of Alabama. RIVERTREE has represented to the Client
that (i) it is knowledgeable of all laws and regulations applicable to private auditing or

collecting firms, (ii) it provides its services in full compliance with all applicable laws and



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

regulations, and (iii) it obtains all the legally required certifications, fidelity bonds, and legal

letters of authority to act as a private auditing or collecting firm.

3.

The Client desires to retain RIVERTREE as a private auditing firm to provide tax

auditing and examination services under the terms and conditions, of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, RIVERTREE and the Client hereby

agree as follows:

1.

b)

d)

RIVERTREE SYSTEMS, Inc. The Client and RIVERTREE hereby agree that
RIVERTREE will provide the following services:

Identify and prepare a written list of "taxpayer candidates for examination "based on
objective criteria to be agreed upon by RIVERTREE and the Client in advance of
such work.

Pursuant to Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-13(d) upon first contact with the
taxpayer, RIVERTREE shall disclose in writing the identity of the Client and all other
clients represented by RIVERTREE and shall provide a copy of appropriate written
authorization of RIVERTREE’s representation from the Client and from any such
other client.

Inspect and examine on behalf of the Client, all books, records and other documents
of taxpayers assigned to be examined by the Client to determine to what extent, if
any, the taxpayer owes the Client sales and use taxes, occupational taxes, license fees,
lease taxes, tobacco taxes, gasoline taxes, and any other city tax, plus interest,
penalties and other charges thereon, as directed by Client and in accordance with the
ordinances, resolutions and regulations of the Client.

RIVERTREE acknowledges that Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-13(f) provides that
when a private examining or collecting firm represents more than one county, city or
town on the date it first contacts a taxpayer, the private examining or collecting firm
shall examine the taxpayer's books and records for all such counties, cities or towns
simultaneously. Therefore, when conducting examinations initiated by other
RIVERTREE clients (counties or other cities and towns), RIVERTREE will include
Client on the list of entities for which the examination is being conducted. In the
event RIVERTREE examines a taxpayer on behalf of other RIVERTREE clients who
have not enacted the same taxes as Client, then RIVERTREE's audit of such taxpayer
shall include all such taxes of Client.



e)

g)

h)

i)

k)

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

Perform examinations of taxpayer’s records in accordance with "The Minimum
Standard Examination Program” established by the Alabama Local Tax Institute of
Standards and Training (the "Minimum Standards").

Report to the Client that information necessary for the Client to assess the taxpayer's
sales and use taxes, license fees, lease taxes, and all other City taxes, plus interest,
penalties and other charges thereon for transactions which RIVERTREE reasonably
believes may have resulted in an obligation of the taxpayer to pay such taxes to the
Client. RIVERTREE shall issue the Preliminary Assessments on audit findings. If a
Final Assessment is required the Client will issue either on a City form or sign off on
the RIVERTREE Final Assessment. At no time will RIVERTREE issue a Final
Assessment without the Client’s approval.

Report to the Client that information necessary for the Client to assess the taxpayer's
sales and use taxes, license fees, lease taxes, and all other County taxes, plus interest,
penalties and other charges thereon for transactions which RIVERTREE reasonably
believes may have resulted in an obligation of the taxpayer to pay such taxes to the
Client.

Prepare and present to the Client a "Findings Report,” which shall include, at a
minimum, all information required to prepare a written report under the Minimum
Standards and a summary thereof on each examination performed. In the event
RIVERTREE's audit indicates that a particular taxpayer has no tax Liability to the
Client, RIVERTREE shall provide the Client a written report including the name of
the taxpayer audited, the types of tax for which the taxpayer was examined and found
to have no liability, and the audit period.

Provide full cooperation to the Client in the preparation of any legal documents,
attend any judicial, administrative, departmental, appellate or other legal hearings and
be available to testify at hearings that may be required to collect any amounts due to
the Client from the taxpayer.

Pursuant to the Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-1 3(h) RIVERTREE shall notify the
taxpayer if any tax overpayments are discovered and the taxpayer is due any refunds
from the Client, or if the taxpayer owes any tax to the Client.

Any additional or incidental services which are allowable by law and are reasonably
necessary to carry out RIVERTREE’s obligations under this Agreement.

RIVERTREE shall collect all taxes with checks payable to the CITY OF

VESTAVIA HILLS.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

2. Compensation, It is understood that each RIVERTREE client will only pay a
prorated portion of total audit costs when RIVERTREE is conducting examinations for
multiple clients at one time. Client agrees to pay RIVERTREE its prorated portion of each
audit's total audit costs which shall consist of sixty-five dollars ($65.00) per hour.

RIVERTREE shall be paid monthly based upon hours worked submitted to the Client

by the fifteenth (15th) day of the month for the month next proceeding. The parties
acknowledge that the Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-6 specifically prohibits the Client
from entering into any contract or arrangement with a private examining or contracting firm
for the examination of a taxpayer's books on a contingency fee basis and agree that
RIVERTREE’s compensation under this Agreement is not in any way contingent upon or
otherwise related to the amounts discovered during examinations nor contingent upon or
related to amounts finally received by the Client.

3 Representations and Warranties. RIVERTREE represents and warrants as follows:

a.  RIVERTREE is a corporation valid and existing and in good standing under the
laws of the State of Alabama.

b.  As of the effective date of the Agreement, RIVERTREE and any employee,
agent, or independent auditor/examiner of RIVERTREE providing services
under this Agreement, shall have obtained all licenses and bonds necessary or
appropriate to perform RIVERTREEE’s obligations under this Agreement and
all such licenses and bonds shall be current and in good standing, and shall be
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.

c. RIVERTREE and its employees, agents and independent auditors/examiners
agree to comply with all current and future laws, rules and regulations
applicable to all services provided by RIVERTREE under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, the Local Tax Simplification Act of 1998, the

Alabama Local Tax Procedures Act of 1998 and the Taxpayers' Bill of Rights
as currently in effect and hereafter amended.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

d. RIVERTREE agrees to comply with all laws and regulations relating to the
employees of RIVERTREE, including, without limitation, all tax withholding
requirements and worker's compensation laws.

4 Change in Law. The parties agree that in the event of any conflict between the
requirements of any applicable law and the terms of this Agreement, then the
requirements of such applicable law shall control. If any law applicable to the services
provided by RIVERTREE under this Agreement shall be amended, or otherwise
changed following the effective date of this Agreement, and the Client, in its sole
discretion, determines that such amendment, modification or change in the law shall
impair or frustrate the Client's purposes for entering into this Agreement, then the Client
shall have the option to terminate this Agreement as provided in Paragraph 10 below.

5. Requirements of Examiners._ All examiners employed by RIVERTREE shall meet
all requirements of the Taxpayers' Bill of Rights and other current or future applicable law.
At a minimum, all such examiners shall (i) be certified public accountants or accountants
licensed by the State Board of Public Accountants, or (ii) be certified by the Alabama Local
Tax Institute of Standards and Training, and (iii) maintain fidelity bonds in accordance with
the Code of Alabama (1975) §40-23-30, as currently in effect and hereafter amended, and
(iv) maintain a business license as required by Code of Alabama (1975) §40-12-2, as
currently in effect and hereafter amended. If any assessment based on an audit by
RIVERTREE is invalidated due to lack of proper certification of RIVERTREE's auditors,
RIVERTREE must either provide an audit of the assessed taxpayer conducted by a certified
auditor or reimburse Client for all amounts paid to RIVERTREE relating to the audit.

RIVERTREE shall indemnify and hold Client harmless from any loss in revenues arising

from or relating to any invalidated assessment based upon an audit conducted by



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

RIVERTREE if such invalidation is due to lack of proper certification of RIVERTREE 's
auditors or due to any other fault of RIVERTREE.

6. Inspection. The Client reserves the right at all reasonable times to inspect the
documents, information, taxpayer examination system and procedures of RIVERTREE to
ensure that RIVERTREE and its employees, agents, and independent auditors/examiners are
complying with the terms of this Agreement and all applicable laws. Any such inspection or
any lack of inspection by the Client, however, shall not be deemed to waive the requirements
of, or excuse the foregoing from complying with, the terms of this Agreement and all
applicable laws.

7. Confidentiality of Tax Information. RIVERTREE and its employees, agents,
and independent auditors/examiners shall not print, publish or divulge the return of any
taxpayer or any part of a return or any information or data supplied by the Client or secured
in arriving at the amount of the tax value reported and shall act in conformance with all
current and future federal, state and local laws and regulations concerning the confidentiality
of tax information, including, but not limited to, the Taxpayers' Bill of Rights (collectively,
the "Confidentiality Laws").  All principals, officers, employees and independent
auditors/examiners of RIVERTREE involved with the services provided by RIVERTREE
under this Agreement, prior to undertaking such services, shall execute an agreement in form
and context acceptable to the Client binding such principals, officers, employees and
independent auditors/examiners to observe the Confidentiality Laws.

8. Independent Contractor. The parties agree that RIVERTREE is and shall always
be considered an independent contractor and neither it nor its employees or its independent

auditors/examiners shall be considered employees of the Client or entitled to any rights or



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

benefits accorded to employees of the Client. RIVERTREE and the Client affirm that this
Agreement does not create a partnership or joint venture and that no expressed, implied or
apparent rights are intended to inure to any third parties under the terms and conditions
herein.

9. Term. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth in the preamble
and will continue for a period of 3 year(s) from the date unless terminated as
herein provided. Pursuant of the Code of Alabama (1975-40-2A-12, this Agreement shall not
be renewed or extended beyond such three (3) year term: provided, however, that parties may
negotiate a new contract concerning the subject matter of this Agreement to become effective
following expiration of this Agreement.

10. Default, If RIVERTREE shall fail in any respect to comply with the terms of
this Agreement, the Client shall notify RIVERTREE in writing of the matters regarding
which default is asserted, and RIVERTREE shall have thirty (30) days to cure such default.
If RIVERTREE fails to either cure such default within said time, then the Client may
terminate this Agreement at any time thereafter by giving written notice to RIVERTREE of
its election to terminate.

11.  Termination. FEither party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other
party written notice of termination at least NINETY (90) days prior to the effective date of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement shall be terminated
automatically, without notice, if RIVERTREE, for any reason loses or foregoes its license
required under Code of Alabama (1975) §40-2A-13 or §40-2A-14. RIVERTREE shall
provide the Client all documentation, records, reports, and examinations as of the effective

date of the termination with a final itemized statement of fees due.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4983

12. Assignment; Subcontracting of Services. Client acknowledges and agrees that
RIVERTREE may retain auditors or examiners on an independent contractor basis to provide
the services described in this Agreement and Client consents to RIVERTREE's retention of
such auditors or examiners provided, however, that any such auditor or examiner must meet
all criteria applicable to auditors and examiners under law or under this Agreement and
provided further that all terms and conditions of this Agreement, including but not limited to
indemnities, applicable to services provided by RIVERTREE shall apply to any work
performed by such auditors and examiners. RIVERTREE shall maintain and, upon Client's
request, shall provide to Client a list of all auditors and examiners authorized to provide
services on behalf of RIVERTREE. Except as provided in this Paragraph 12, RIVERTREE
shall not assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement or enter into an
agreement with any person, entity or subcontractor to perform the obligations of
RIVERTREE under this Agreement. Any such assignment or other agreement by
RIVERTREE shall be null and void.

13.  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama. If a dispute arises out of or relates to this
Agreement or its breach, the parties shall endeavor to settle the dispute first through direct
discussions and negotiations. If the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions or
negotiations, the parties shall endeavor to settle the dispute by non-binding mediation. The
location of the mediation shall be Vestavia Hills. Either party may terminate the mediation at
any time after the session, but the decision to terminate must be delivered in person to the
other party and the mediator. Engaging in mediation is a condition precedent to any other

form of binding dispute resolution. If the parties cannot agree on a mutual resolution then



any disputes not resolved by mediation shall be decided in the Circuit Court of Jefferson
County, Alabama and governed by the laws of the State of Alabama between the Vestavia

Hills and RIVERTREE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties, through their duly authorized officers,

have executed this Agreement on the year and day first above written.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

By:

Title:_ MAYOR

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

By:

Title:__CITY MANAGER

RIVERTREE SYSTEMS, INC.

PRESIDENT



PATRICK H. BOONE
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
NEW SOUTH FEDERAL SAVINGS BUILDING, SUITE 705
215 RICHARD ARRINGTON, JR. BOULEVARD NORTH
BIRMINGHAM. ALABAMA 35203-3720

TELEPHONE (205) 324-2018
FACSIMILE (205) 324-2295

September 12, 2017

Bv Electronic Mail

Finance Director Melvin Turner, 111
Vestavia Hills Municipal Center
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216

In Re:Resolution Number 4983
Agreement with Rivertree Systems, Inc.

Dear Mr. Turner:

Resolution Number 4983 authorizing the execution and delivery of a three (3)
year Agreement for Examination Services (“Agreement”) with Rivertree Systems,
Inc. for auditing services was scheduled to be considered by the City Council at its
regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, September 11, 2017. That meeting was
postponed and rescheduled for September 18, 2017 because of inclement weather.

On September 11, 2017, you requested my comments regarding the proposed
three-year Agreement by and between the City and Rivertree Systems, Inc. for
auditing services. After reviewing the Agreement, it is my opinion that it meets the
requirements of Alabama law. Therefore, I recommend approval from a legal
standpoint.

Alabama law, with the enactment of Act Number 2016-406, changed since
the City’s last agreement with Rivertree. The new law amended sections 40-2A-3,
40-2A-6, 40-2A-12 and 40-2A-15, Code of Alabama, 1975. Some of the highlights
of the new law are as follows:

1. Contingent fee contracts are void and unenforceable.

2 Any person violating the section regarding contingent fee contracts
chall have committed a Class A misdemeanor. Violators shall also forfeit any
certification and can result in the forfeiture of the license.



September 12, 2017

Page 2

2 ) Municipalities cannot access cost of collecting taxes against the
taxpayer.

4. A contract of this nature cannot extend beyond a period of three (3)
years.

5. A contract of this nature may be terminated by either party upon ninety

(90) days written notice.
I hope this letter finds you happy and well.
Very truly yours,

Patrick H. Boone
Vestavia Hills City Attorney

PHB:gp
cc:  City Manager Jeffrey D. Downes (by e-mail)
City Clerk Rebecca Leavings (by e-mail)



Resolution Number 4984
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4984

A RESOLUTION GRANTING ALABAMA POWER COMPANY A

UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CONNECTION OF ELECTRICAL

SERVICE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to sign an agreement with Alabama
Power Company to grant an easement, right and privilege as described in said
agreement (copy attached); and

2. Resolution Number 4984 shall become effective immediately upon adoption

and approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September, 2018.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



APC Document #

Source of Title: Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4984
Deed Book 65980, page 182

EASEMENT - DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

This instrument prepared by: Dean Fritz

Alabama Power Company
2 Industrial Park Drive
Pelham, AL 35124

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the undersigned The City of Vestavia Hills_ (hereinafter known as "Grantors”, whether one or more) for and
in consideration of One and No/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid to Grantors in hand by Alabama Power Company, a
corporation, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant to said Alabama Power Company, its successors and assigns
(hereinafter the “Company"), the following easements, rights, and privileges:

Overhead and/or Underground. The right from time to time to construct, install, operate and maintain, upon, over, under and across the Property described
below, all poles, towers, wires, conduits, fiber optics, cables, communication lines, transclosures, transformers, anchors, guy wires, and other facilities useful or
necessary in connection therewith (coilectively, “Facilities”), for the overhead and/or underground transmission and distribution of electric power and
communications, along a route selected by the Company, as determined by the location(s) in which the Company's facilities are to be installed. The width of the
Company's right of way will depend on whether the Facilities are underground or overhead: for underground, the right of way will extend five (5) feet on all sides of
said Facilities as and where installed; for overhead Facilities, the right of way will extend fifteen (15) feet on all sides of said Facilities as and where installed.

The Company is further granted ail the rights or privileges necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment and use of said right of way for the purposes above
described, including, without limitation, the right of ingress and egress to and from said Facilities, as applicable, the right to excavate for installation, replacement,
repair and removal of said Facilities, the right in the future to install intermediate poles and facilities on said right of way, the right to install, maintain, and use
anchors and guy wires on land adjacent to said right of way, and also the right to cut, remove, and otherwise keep clear any and all trees, undergrowth, structures,
obstructions, or obstacles of whatever character, on, under and above said right of way, as applicable. Further, with respect to overhead Facilities, the Company is
also granted the right to trim and cut, and keep trimmed and cut, all dead, weak, leaning or dangerous trees or limbs outside of the aforementioned right of way
that, in the opinion of the Company, may now or hereafter endanger, interfere with, or fail upon any of said overhead Facilities.

The easements, rights and privileges granted hereby shall apply to, and the word “Property” as used in this instrument shall mean the real property more
particularly described in that certain instrument recorded in Deed Book 6590, Page 182, in the Office of the Judge of Probate of the above named County.

In the event it becomes necessary or desirable for the Company from time to time to move any of the Facilities in connection with the construction or improvement
of any public road or highway in proximity to the Facilities, Grantors hereby grant to the Company the right to relocate the Facilities and, as to such relocated
Facilities, to exercise the rights granted above; provided, however, the Company shall not relocate said Facilities on the Property at a distance greater than ten
feet (10’) outside the boundary of the right of way of any such public road or highway as established or re-established from time to time. This grant and agreement
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Grantors, the Company and each of their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns
and the words “"Company” and "Grantors” as used in this instrument shall be deemed to include the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of
such parties.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same to the Company, its successors and assigns, forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantors have caused this instrument to be executed by , its authorized
representative, as of the of
ATTEST (if required) or WITNESS: The City of Vestavia Hills

(Grantor)
By: By: (SEAL)
Its: Its;

[Indicate President, General Partner, Member, etc.]

For Alabama Power Company Corporate Real Estate Department Use Only

All facilities on Grantor: No Location to Location:

NE % of the NW % of Section 31, Township 18 South, Range 2 West

W.E. No. A6173-06-AV17 Transformer No._ TOO6MA
REV 3/15/16



CORPORATION NOTARY Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4984

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

1, . @ Notary Public, in and for said County in said State, hereby certify that
, whose name as

of The City of Vestavia Hills , @ municipality, is signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on

this day that, being informed of the contents of this instrument, he/she, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of

said municipality.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the day of , 20 .

[SEAL]
Notary Public

My commission expires:




SKETCH OF PROPOSED WORK - SIMPLIFIED W.E. Map Center UTM: Map Center Latlon: 1 inch = 102 feet

1704189 12136830 33.433022 -86.790894
Custainer Location Cmted. Svc Date County Section Township Range Add'l Info. Estimate No
VESTAVIA HILLS ELEMENTARY -
1965 MERRYVALE ROAD
S%_‘ 311/ Jefferson AB17306AV17
i 30 | /95| 2w
Divisio& District Town Created: Substation MASSEY RD DS MISSALL#
UseriD
BIRMINGGHAM PATTON CHAPEL VESTAVIA HILLS JOWENS 8/25/2017 X. 39844 y. XG2813
mu_ 2 g T . i
LOCATION S o Provide 3@, 120/208V, underground serice to add on Joslynn Owens - Distribution Engineer | ENERGIZED LINE WORK | Loc  |Transformer Loadin
=Dns. e nm_ || vd cafeteria. Install 300kVA padmount and approx. 40' of _F_E_F L6 LGA Office: 205-226-1793 4 201 kVA
%,D_n erryvaie 3 Meryvoie gy 5 Mx. (3) 110 AXNJ cable, Customer to trench and install (2) SEIB] o B[ 20| Radio:10*11408 Sub _MASSEYRD DS
B <z s 3 5" conduits with 42" of cover. Customer is to also Firce, e g JloWens@southemco.com OCBI/OCR _RC16
v =9 < install concrete pad. APCo to inspect trench before = : TR - — ,
m WJ backfilling and pad before concrete is poured. L”VWP, tﬁ
X = * 4
L = Contractor: David of Lee Customs !.n\\ \WW, i o “ Pri Sec
577-8002 20T w15 o
B : - Alabama | 12.47kv | 120/
5 . = Wold Park 7 T 207eu Power G
2 z el = ~ sz © e
B g 2 o, T 207y B
3 E = Ty 15629 W HPs Growies
3 z @ ; =
o T & 2= 207
2z = &
Pl e
ace 0(9
RS
& 5 o s ﬂ HPS
5 ©2017 HERE © AND © 2015 Qo207
2 Microsoft Corpoeat A - : -l CS28
\ @ 454 [Q00KVAR
H15956 H15198 gi
37 8C 500ABC
I: 22 PRI DDE ON EXISTING STEEL ARM
__NELLDE T
2 #2 PRIACSR
L (2) 3/8" PRIGUY MIN LEAD LENGTH 12' & 15' >
> (2) 8" ANCH W/ 5/8" ROD
O (2) JUMPER PINS i g
PCP Ly
o 2897 5
L
T I: 22 PRI TAN ON STEER HORN I: 300kVA 3@ 120/208Y PADMOUNT G
PCP ENH GND =
2] NEU DE S (3) #1/0 ELBOW & ARRESTORS z
w 30 #2 PRUN ACSR N (3) 400:5 BUSHING CTS ®)
T #6 ENH GND W/ SIGN AN (4) 8 POSITION SET SCREW CONNECTORS
5/16" PRI GUY MIN 8 LEAD LENGTH @ a7~ =
O 8" ANCH W/ 5/8" ROD M B frocsma TERMINATE CUSTOMER CABLE
e 7 N w.& \300KVA 4 RUNS OF (4) #500 MCM 3 _y
= 1XG2813 S : iy
W % CE H3075
I: 40/5 CCAAPCO PL 4sih L 10A >
3@ PRI DE ON STEEL ARM ® <
NEU DE
30 PRIRISER I
#40' 309 1/0 AXNJ
(3) CO/ (3) LA/ TRIMOUNT 2]
#6 CU ENH GND )

5/16" PRI GUY MIN. 19' LEAD LENGTH
8"ANCH W/ 5/8" ROD




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4984

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMO

September 7, 2017

To:  Jeff Downes, City Manager

CC: Brian Davis, Director of Public Services
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

From: Christopher Brady, City Engineer

RE: consent of easement to Alabama Power, West Elem/Wald Park

I have reviewed the request of an easement to be established across a portion of City-owned property
at Wald Park to allow Alabama Power to provide electrical service to the expansion of West
Elementary.

I see no concerns with this request and recommend City approvals.

Please let me know if questions,

Sincerely,
-Christopher



Resolution Number 4985
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4985

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A BID FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY MOWING
ALONG MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY AND COLUMBIANA ROAD
WITHIN THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
WHEREAS, on March 17, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. the City of Vestavia Hills publicly read
aloud bids submitted for right-of-way mowing along Montgomery Highway and Columbiana
Road within the City of Vestavia Hills; and
WHEREAS, the Public Services Director has reviewed the bids, detailed them in an
Interoffice Memorandum to the City Manager dated August 22, 2017 and recommended
acceptance of the bid submitted by Turf Management. A copy of said Interoffice Memorandum
is marked as Exhibit A attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4985 as if
written fully therein; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to accept the
recommendation of the Public Services Director and accept said bid as detailed in Exhibit A.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The bid submitted by Turf Management as detailed in attached Exhibit A and
recommended by the Public Services Director, is hereby accepted; and
2. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute and deliver any and all
documents necessary to secure said agreement and/or for said purchase upon written
approval of the City Attorney, a copy of which is marked as “Exhibit B” attached to and
incorporated into this Resolution Number 4985 as though written fully therein; and
3. This Resolution Number 4985 shall become effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.
DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September,
2017,

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor



Resolution Number 4985
Page 2

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4985

Vestavia Hills Public Services
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

INTEROFFICE MEMO

Date: August 22, 2017

TO: Jeff Downes
City Manager

From: Brian Davis
Public Service Director

RE: ROW mowing/maintenance Highway 31 and Columbiana Road

On March 17 bids were opened for contract mowing and maintenance of Highway 31
and Columbiana Road. This includes keeping the end caps weed free and refreshing the
pine straw in the beds twice per year. It also includes landscape maintenance at the

Sybil Temple.

There were three bids submitted and are indicated below:

Turf Management $64,000 annually
Nature Scape $95,464.39 annually
Landscape Workshop $133,128 annually

It is my recommendation that we select Turf Management. This is a two year
agreement in order to line it up with our other ROW maintenance contracts. The
agreement is attached with the submitted bid by Turf Management.

cc: Rebecca Leavings
Christopher Brady

Attachment: Bid submittal



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

INVITATION TO BID

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
1032 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS AL 35216

BIDS TO BE OPENED AT THE CITY OF DATE: May 1, 2017
VESTAVIA HILLS ON MAY 18, 2017 BID: R.O.W.Mowing US 31 and
AT 10:00 AM. BIDS TO BE TURNED IN NO Columbiana Road

LATER THAN 10:00 AM ON THIS DATE.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Sealed bids will be received by the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, in the Office of the City Clerk at the
Municipal Center until the above time and date, and opened as soon thereafter as practical. Please return in a
sealed envelope marked with the bid name as listed above. Bids must be returned by the date and time listed
above. Bids received in the Office of the City Clerk either by hand delivery or mail after the specified date and

hour will not be considered.
********************************=i<*:k:!::}::k-‘k***********************************************************

NAME OF COMPANY: Turf Mangement Systems, Llc

DELIVERY DATE: May 18,2017

BIDS GOOD THROUGH*+;__August 16th, 2017

*See Specifications Enclosed.
**All bids must be good for a minimum of 90 days.

I hereby affirm that I have not been in any agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders in
restraint of freedom of competition, by agreement to bid at a fixed price or to refrain from bidding or otherwise.
This form must be notarized. FIRM Turf Management Systems, Lic

g .
Sworn and Subscribed before me BY Chris Sheedy M

thisthe |¥ dayof W\O\\l )
201k 20 ‘

ADDRESS 2120 16h Ave S

Birmingham, Al 35205

HONE  205-979-8604

CHELSEA JONES
s January4,2021 . |PATE May 18,2017

e et i st o ot s o kb 8 o oo o R o o e ok e ok ok s ko ok ook o o ok ok o ok o o ok ok
ALL BIDDERS MUST USE OUR BID FORMS. COMPLETE IN INK OR TYPE. THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT
TO REJECT OR WAIVE ANY AND ALL BIDS OR PORTIONS THEREOF. ESTIONS SHOULD BE
ADDRESSED TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK, PW-OB 1.

'/ ' ":é'—(/l, il
e

Lo . ; ~
¢ Rebectd Leavings, Purchasing Agent



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

Cost per shrub for Highway 31 median beds

Shrub Type Cost per shrub
3gal. 'purple diamond' Lorepetalum $39.60
3 gal. 'carissa' holly $24.75




Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

Contract for ROW Mowing

. Scope of Services

Turf Management Systems, Llc (Contractor) is to provide all
supervision, labor, equipment and services required to perform all lawn services
for Vestavia Hills Public Services as specified herein from October 1, 2017, to
September 30, 2019, for the contract price not to exceed

. Safety Standards

a) All equipment to be used and all work to be performed must be in full compliance
with the most current safety requirements for performing this type of work.

b) CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for pedestrian and vehicular safety
and control on the worksite and shall provide the necessary warning devices,
barricades and ground personnel needed to give safety, protection and warning to
persons and vehicular traffic within the area.

. Discontinuance of Work

CONTRACTOR upon receipt of either written or oral notice to discontinue such
practice shall immediately discontinue any practice obviously hazardous as
determined by the City of Vestavia Hills.

. Observance of Laws, Ordinances and Regulators

CONTRACTOR at all times during the term of this contract shall observe and
abide by all Federal, State and Local Jaws which in any way effect the conduct of
the work and shall comply with all decrees and orders of courts of competent
jurisdiction. CONTRACTOR shall comply fully and completely with any and all
applicable state and federal statutes, rules and regulations as they relate to hiring,
wages and any other applicable conditions of employment.

5. Protection of Underground Utilities

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for contacting the appropriate utility for
location of any underground services, which are in the work area and could be
damaged by operations of CONTRACTOR .

6. Addition or Deletion of Areas

The City of Vestavia Hills reserves the right to change, add or delete areas for
lawn service. This is conditional upon the total amount of funds available. The

Agreement - Page 1



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

City of Vestavia Hills shall give notice to CONTRACTOR of the areas to be
serviced and the total amount of the annual lawn service contract. Unless
otherwise authorized by the City of Vestavia Hills, failure of CONTRACTOR to
comply with the approved lawn service schedule shall be sufficient cause to give
notice that CONTRACTOR is in default of the contract.

7. Work Schedule

CONTRACTOR will schedule the work during typical work hours for related
services, unless authorized by the City of Vestavia Hills. Serviced areas shall be
completed on Tuesday-Friday, weekly, unless changed by City of Vestavia Hills.

8. Licenses and Permits

CONTRACTOR shall, at his expense, procure all necessary licenses and permits
needed to contract.

9. Subcontracts

CONTRACTOR will not be allowed to subcontract work under this contract
unless written approval is granted by the City of Vestavia Hills. CONTRACTOR,
as approved, shall bind the subcontractor. All directions given to the
subcontractor in the field shall bind CONTRACTOR as if the notice has been
given directly to CONTRACTOR.

10. Execution of the Contract

The contract, when executed, shall be deemed to include the entire agreement
between the parties. CONTRACTOR shall not base any claim for modification of
the contract upon any prior presentation or promise made by representatives of the
City of Vestavia Hills.

11. Supervision

This contract will be under the direct supervision of the City of Vestavia Hills.
Any alterations or modifications of the work performed under this contract shall
be made only by written agreement between CONTRACTOR and City of
Vestavia Hills and shall be made prior to commencement of the altered or
modified work. No claims for any extra work or materials shall be allowed unless
covered by written agreement.

12. Work Crew Supervision

CONTRACTOR shall provide qualified supervision of each crew at all times
while working under this contract. Each supervisor shall be authorized by
CONTRACTOR to accept and act upon all directives issued by the City of

Agreement - Page 2



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

Vestavia Hills. (Within the Contract’s scope of work) Failure of the supervisor to
act on said directives shall be sufficient cause to give notice that CONTRACTOR
is in default of the contract unless such directives would create potential injury or
safety hazard.

13. Payments

Payments will be made on a monthly basis in accordance with the City’s billing
and payment policy.

14. Contract Termination

The City of Vestavia Hills shall have the right at any time to cancel this contract
for reasons other than breach by CONTRACTOR and require CONTRACTOR to
cease work thereon. In such cases CONTRACTOR will be paid for all work
actually performed the date of termination, but will not be paid for any work not
performed or for any anticipated profits on work not actually performed by the
termination date.

15. Insurance

a)

b)

d)

CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and maintain in force during the terms of this
agreement insurance of the type, with the coverage and in the amounts specified
below:

For personal injuries, including death, in an amount of not less than:
i) $500,000 for any one person occurrence
i1) $1,000,000 for any one occurrence

For damage to property not belonging to CONTRACTOR or his subcontractors in
an amount not less than:

i) $500,000 for any one accident

ii) $1,000,000 aggregate amount

For personal injuries including death and/or for damages to property not
belonging to CONTRACTOR or his SUBCONTRACTOR s caused by
automotive equipment or used by CONTRACTOR or his SUBCONTRACTOR s
in an amount not less than:

i) $500,000 personal injury per person per occurrence

ii) $1,000,000 personal injury per occurrence

iii) $500,000 property damage per accident

Workmen’s Compensation, State and Federal Statutory requirements plus:

i) $500,000 employer’s liability per person
Such insurance shall be placed with an insurer acceptable to the City of
Vestavia Hills and the policies shall provide notice by the insurer to the

Agreement - Page 3



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

City of Vestavia Hills of cancellation, non-renewal or material change in
any such policy and shall contain an endorsement naming the City of
Vestavia Hills as an additional insured there under.

16. Crew Information

17.

18.

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

Crews will be dressed neat. Shirts shall be worn at all times

Courtesy to persons utilizing City facilities is required at all times

Breaks will be taken individually

No “horseplay” will be tolerated on the job.

All refuse from lunches and breaks will be disposed of immediately.

No items of trash will be run over with mowers or weed eaters. Trash pick-up is

the responsibility of the City and efforts must be made to schedule lawn
maintenance accordingly.

Equipment

a)

b)

d)

€)

Equipment will be mechanically sound. Inoperable equipment in the field will
not be charged to the City of Vestavia Hills. The City of Vestavia Hills reserves
the option to demand replacement of any equipment, which in its opinion has a
poor operational record.

Equipment will not be stored on City property.

All equipment, which is to be used on the work, shall be of sufficient size and in
such mechanical condition as to meet requirements of the work and to produce a
satisfactory quality of work.

Equipment used on any portion of the project shall be such that no injury to plant
materials, curbs, drives, walks, roadways, buildings or adjacent property will
result from its use.

Sharpen blades on cutting tools periodically to insure clean, smooth cuts and to
prevent damage to plant materials.

Required Work

a)

All work to be done once a week during the months of March through September,
on Tuesday-Friday unless changed by inclement weather or by the direction of the
Parks and Recreation Director or his designee. Work to be done twice per month
from October through February.

Agreement - Page 4



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

b) Trash collection along all areas noted on maps.

¢) Mowing and edging all areas noted on maps

d) All work must be of high quality and must meet general grooming standards of a
public facility as set by the Public Service Director or his designee.

¢) When work is complete all sidewalks, roads, etc must be free of clippings and
debris.

f) Keep beds weed free

g) Refresh straw 2 times per year in beds (AKA Endcaps)

h) Remove any dead shrubs as needed and provide prices for replacement shrubs (on
attached sheet)

Signed for CONTRACTOR

Date
Signed for the City of Vestavia Hills
Jeff Downes, Mayor Date
Ashley Curry, Mayor Date

Agreement - Page 5



Exhibits - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

INVITATION TO BID

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
1032 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS AL 35216

BIDS TO BE OPENED AT THE CITY OF DATE: May 1, 2017
VESTAVIA HILLS ON MAY 18,2017 BID: R.O.W.Mowing US 31 and
AT 10:00 AM. BIDS TO BE TURNED IN NO Columbiana Road

LATER THAN 10:00 AM ON-THIS DATE.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Sealed bids will be received by the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, in the Office of the City Clerk at the
Municipal Center until the above time and date, and opened as soon thereafter as practical. Please return in a
sealed envelope marked with the bid name as listed above. Bids must be returned by the date and time listed
above. Bids received in the Office of the City Clerk either by hand delivery or mail after the specified date and

hour will not be considered.
sl sesfe s el st e e oo fesie stesfeshesfe sl st s s e st et sk st sl sl e e el sl of e st sk sl sl st sf e e sl st sl sfe b e s s ke e sttt ot s s sk e sk ok skl sktestofelokesk selolok

NAME OF COMPANY:_ L ANDSCAPE WORKSHSE

prices: ¥ Alelp, ABb,00_Fpe Term of (ovifiet  warranty:
DELIVERY DATE: 0S5 / 8 / 2017

BIDS GOOD THROUGH**:_ (O /30 / Z01%F

*See Specifications Enclosed.
**41l bids must be good for a minimum of 90 days.

[ hereby affirm that I have not been in any agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders in
restraint of freedom of competition, by agreement to bid at a fixed price or to refrain from bidding or otherwise.

This form must be notarized. FIRM| XY (e kp@ \NLCX K—'f\"(\(p

Sworn and ‘S_‘%bscribed befg;e me B%\f \'WW\ % H] N8 8417 ,,}
this the | " day of \V N&l " _
20177 ADDRESS_ 300\ Pavinnod e

e B W Busonner, WL 22
A H\Mﬂ( WJ | | ~
' """ Notary Public PHONE 205.4724-0744 oxy 7\73

My Commission Expires | ] DATE 411110

st e o s ottt sl e st ol skt e i ko e e ot ok ook o o ks s s ot R of o o R b o e kol sk ok stk ot sk ok itk ol o st dodokob dok sk oo ok
ALL BIDDERS MUST USE OUR BID FORMS. COMPLETE IN INK OR TYPE. THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT
7O REJECT OR WAIVE ANY AND ALL BIDS OR S THEREOF. QUESTIONS SHOULD BE
ADDRESSED TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK, PHONE (20%) 978-013/4".

Wee

1 [ .
( Rebéeca Leavings, Purchasing Agent




Exhibits - Resolution No. 4985

Invitation to Bid - ROW Mowing
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

Cost per shrub for Highway 31 median beds

Shrub Type | Cost per shrub

(russa Hhoy * 78,00

AOROPeTRLUUM (pon;z)/({ PL}OE,) 425.6D




IS roftagQlrisn N Rgo
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

INVITATION TO BID

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
1032 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS AL 35216

BIDS TO BE OPENED AT THE CITY OF DATE: May 1, 2017
VESTAVIA HILLS ON MAY 18, 2017 BID: R.O.W. Mowing US 31 and
AT 10:00 AM. BIDS TO BE TURNED IN NO Columbiana Road

LATER THAN 10:00 AM ON THIS DATE.
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Sealed bids will be received by the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, in the Office of the City Clerk at the
Municipal Center until the above time and date, and opened as soon thereafter as practical. Please return in a
sealed envelope marked with the bid name as listed above. Bids must be returned by the date and time listed
above. Bids received in the Office of the City Clerk either by hand delivery or mail after the specified date and

hour will not be considered.

NAME OF COMPANY: Natare Scq pe. Thc.

Siby| Tewmple
PRICE*: $ 95,4643 ( [ye %ﬁbi [90,928.13 ( Lyc Jro{‘al\, WARRANTY: me;lmlmw

DELIVERY DATE: /V|a\ll (8, 20177

BIDS GOOD THROUGH**: <>€ ?kmbef | ) 2n17

*See Specifications Enclosed.
**All bids must be good for a minimum of 90 days.

I hereby affirm that I have not been in any agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders in
restraint of freedom of competition, by agreement to bid at a fixed price or to refrain from bidding or otherwise.

This form must be notarized. FIRM Na‘ﬁAve.ch@Q . Thac.
Sworn and Subscribed before me BY 7>/ -

thisthe /7 day of , C k. ,

201 | ADDRESS.__/59 Greanwich  Drive

?C“"C‘“’“,‘ AL 3¢/24

PHONE Q05 -9 (64 - 7774

My Commiséion Expires 7-8 F0/f  DATE 5‘// 7//7

s s s e ok ok s sk sk sk s o sk e s sk sk s ot e ot sk s s s s s s s oo ko ko ks o8 ok s ok o o e s ot kbl ok ko ook stk ok ok o sk ol ok s ko ok sk ook ok
ALL BIDDERS MUST USE OUR BID FORMS. COMPLETE IN INK OR TYPE. THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT
TO REJECT OR WAIVE ANY AND ALL BIDS OR P S THEREOF. QUESTIONS SHOULD BE
ADDRESSED TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK, PHONE (205y978-0131.

p —/
[l Ve
{ Rebécta Leavings; Purchasing Agent

MYRON W. FREEMAN

My Commission Expires
July 8, 2018

T




iidits (B e RS MsiafRg
Columbiana Rd & Hwy 31

Cost per shrub for Highway 31 median beds

Shrub Type Cost per shrub(}ﬁgﬁ‘;‘f@o}
C_ar)"ssa, Ho“\/ SEZ,—(DD
Pacson's Toni per $7,’1 .00

Weple Pixie Lcro‘pc*l-afum %4 35.00




RESOLUTION NUMBER 4986

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER

TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN AGREEMENT WITH JEFFERSON

COUNTY REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF “THROUGH ROADS” IN

THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills is desirous of an
agreement with Jefferson County regarding the maintenance of infrastructure along designated
“through roads” located in the City of Vestavia Hills; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has worked with Jefferson County Officials to draft an
agreement that addresses the maintenance of certain “through roads” located in the City of
Vestavia Hills; and

WHEREAS, a copy of said draft agreement is marked as “Exhibit A” attached to and
incorporated into this Resolution Number 4986 as if written fully therein; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council feel it is in the best public interest to accept
said agreement with Jefferson County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to finalize, execute and deliver said
agreement as detailed in the attached “Exhibit A” with Jefferson County substantially as
drafted and subject to the approval of the City Attorney and the Jefferson County
Commission; and

2. This Resolution Number 4986 shall become effective immediately upon approval and
adoption.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18" day of September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA AND
THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF SELECT ROADWAYS
WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY

WHEREAS, the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and
Jetferson County, Alabama, hereinafter referred to as “County”, are desirous of entering into
this Agreement for the public purpose of maintenance and repair of certain roadways and/or
portions of certain roadways located within the City’s corporate limits and municipal
jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to secure County services for the maintenance of certain
roadways and/or portions of certain roadways located in the City; and

WHEREAS, the law of the State of Alabama authorizes local governments to contract with
one another for the maintenance of roadways; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to enter into an agreement with the City for the
maintenance of roadways specified in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County deems these roads to be of importance to the connectivity within
the County where mobility is primarily over service to adjacent parcels, and movements should
be of a controlled nature such to promote said mobility; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Highway Administration sets a system for classification of roads,
and by such classification these roads are eligible for funding at the State and Federal level and
must meet the requirements of the funding programs of the same; and

WHEREAS, the undersigned parties agree it is in their best interest to have an agreement
outlining the responsibilities of the parties as it relates to the roadways specified in this
Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and covenants contained
herein, the parties agree as follows:

The roads and portions of roads located in the jurisdictional limits of the City and listed below
are hereby acknowledged and accepted by Jefferson County for maintenance per the terms of
this Agreement. The roads and portions of roads to be maintained are bound by the
jurisdictional limits of the municipality as of the date of this Agreement and as shown in
Exhibit A attached hereto.

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 1 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

The roads to be included in this Agreement are as follows:

County Road 113 (Rocky Ridge Road)

Columbiana Road

County Road 97 (Shades Crest Road)

County Road 99 (Shades Crest Road)

County Road 44 (Dolly Ridge Road) from the intersection of Rocky Ridge Rd to the
intersection of Cahaba River Rd

Green Valley Road .

7. Crosshaven Drive from the intersection of Cahaba Heights Road to the northerly City

A

o

limits.

8. Cahaba River Road

9. County Road 42 (Tyler Rd) from the City limits easterly to the intersection of
Columbiana Road

10. Acton Rd

11. County Road 115 (Altadena Rd)

No other road and/or portion of road will be maintained by the County unless written
notification is provided to the Director of the Jefferson County Roads and Transportation
Department of the additional roadway to be considered, AND the Agreement is brought
before the Jefferson County Commission and approved by same.

Notice:

Each party to this Agreement shall designate an individual (hereinafter “Administrator”), who
may be designated by title or position, to oversee and administer such party’s participation in
this Agreement. The County’s designated Administrator shall be the following individual:

Director of Roads and Transportation/County Engineer
Room A200 Courthouse

716 Richard Arrington Jr. Blvd. North

Birmingham, AL 35203

The City’s designated Administrator shall be the following individual:

City Manager

Vestavia Hills City Hall
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 2 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

County’s Responsibilities:

Any and all maintenance performed by the County on the subject roadway(s) shall be at the
direction and discretion of the Administrator/County Engineer and shall include the following
items within the right-of-way of the subject roadway(s):

1. Roadway Surface and Roadbed Maintenance

2. Guardrails

3. Signs — The County shall maintain all signs applicable to the roadway that meet the
requirements of the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), latest
edition, within the exception of signs to be maintained by the City and described below.

4. Drainage — The County shall maintain the drainage of cross drains under the road.
The County will work in conjunction with the City to maintain drainage of the roadside
ditches. The County agrees to maintain drainage of the roadside ditches not maintained
by the City and described below.

5. Vegetation - The County shall maintain the vegetation along the right-of-way only.

6. Utilities — The County will review applications for permit, direct, and inspect all
utilities to be placed within the right-of-way of the roadway(s) in accordance with
Article 6 of the Jefferson County Subdivision and Construction Regulations.

7. Debris — The County will pick up debris placed along the right-of-way as required for
Federal and State declared storm events and/or by specific Resolution of the County

Commission.

8. Bridges — The County shall only be responsible for the following bridges:

Columbiana Road over  Patton Creek - BIN No. 014298

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 3 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

9. Other — The County is considered to have permission from the City to perform
services not expressly named in this document within the right-of-way of the
roadway(s) that are considered to be in the best interest of public safety (such as sand

application during an ice or snow event).

City’s Responsibilities:

The City shall be responsible for maintenance and installation of the following:

1. Traffic Control — The Code of Alabama 1975 states that regulatory authority rests with
the municipality in regard to this item. The City will assume maintenance control of all
guide signs (as defined by the MUTCD). The County will repair or replace any signs
meeting MUTCD requirements that are not considered guide signs. New signs as
proposed by City ordinance shall be reviewed and approved by the County Engineer prior
to the County’s placement of the new sign(s). Any signs installed by the City not meeting
these criteria may be subject to removal by the County. The County will replace the
striping and other pavement markings (as applicable) following resurfacing because they
are considered as incidental duties to the County’s responsibilities for roadbed
maintenance. The County may also restripe the roadway as schedule permits. Any
revisions to existing pavement markings shall be agreed upon by the City and County prior
to resurfacing operations per the notice as detailed below. The City shall also make
available to the County setrvices such as police for the temporary traffic control as may be
necessary to direct traffic through a work zone. The City shall assume control of all traffic
signals within the City. The County may provide maintenance of these signals under
separate agreement.

2. Drainage — Any roadside drains, such as driveway or yard pipe, associated boxes, bridges
over the ditch, etc. shall be installed per the City’s direction to the private individual
(subject to inspection by the County). The County will only maintain continuity of the
flow within the ditch, and will not maintain continuity of flow on any side drains that are
installed by the City and/or an individual or private party (hereinafter “third party”). Any
failed roadside drains or associated structure installed by a third party must be repaired
and/or replaced by said third party. In cases where the failure of such drain poses an
imminent threat to the roadbed, the County will notify the City Administrator. Should the
City not take action within a reasonable time, the County will restore the flow and stabilize
the roadbed in the most efficient manner as possible. However, the City or third party
shall be responsible for restoring access to adjacent parcels and replacement of the
structure. If the County has to replace the structure to maintain the roadbed, the work
shall be billed based on the actual costs to the County.

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 4 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

. Zoning and Development of Controls/Access — the City shall remain responsible for
zoning and development controls along the roadway(s). The City agrees that all
engineering plans for access to this roadway (roadway, drainage, or utility) shall be reviewed
and inspected by the County Administrator and his/her staff. The County Administrator
shall notify the City Administrator if the construction has not been completed in
accordance with the County specifications.

. Best Management Practices — The City shall be responsible for ensuring that, to the
extent permitted by law, any construction being performed by the City or under a City
permit adjacent to the roadway uses controls to protect the water quality and control
the water quantity being discharged to the right-of-way of the roadway. Any costs
billed to the County for cleanups for ADEM violations as a result of the City’s failure
to maintain these controls shall be billed to the City for reimbursement.

. Pedestrian Ways — Any sidewalks, crosswalks, disabled access ramps, or other features
of this nature shall be the responsibility of the City.

. Litter — Pickup and clearing of litter shall be the responsibility of the City. Any
associated ordinances or signing shall fall under Izenz 1 — Traffic Control.

. Debris — Pickup and clearing of debris (such as yard clippings and construction waste)
shall be the responsibility of the City except as noted for storm events under the County
section of responsibilities.

. Encroachments — the City shall not permit or allow fixed objects within the right-of-
way or clear zone of the roadway that could be considered a safety hazard per ALDOT
specifications.  (Example, illegal signs, fences, retaining walls, headwalls, non-
breakaway mailboxes, etc.)

. Right-of-Way — The City Administrator shall notify the County Administrator in
writing of any proposed work within the right-of-way of the above listed roadways. All
work shall be reviewed and inspected by the County Engineer and his/her staff and
determined to meet County specifications as determined by the County Engineer.

The City shall perform all listed City responsibilities. Should the City not perform the

responsibilities, the County is authorized to perform the work that must be done in the interest

of the public safety and/or improving any situations that without attention would adversely

impact the eligibility of said roadway(s) for State and/or Federal funds. Except in case of an

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 5 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

actual emergency, the County agrees to provide reasonable notice to the City along with a cost
estimate prior to performing any road work. The County will provide notice to the City prior
to undertaking a necessary repair. The County may bill the City for the costs incurred by the
County for labor, equipment, and materials, for said work. As such, the City must maintain
its portion of the items so that any existing ongoing project and/or maintenance accountability
by County to State and Federal agencies is not negatively impacted.

If there are any discrepancies between this Agreement and State or Federal law, the State or
Federal law shall govern.

The City acknowledges and agrees that the County has no responsibility for the maintenance
and/or control of any other roads, bridges, signs, signals, and appurtenances located within

the jurisdictional limits of the City.

Liability related to Ordinances, Policies, Rules and Regulations:

In executing this Agreement, neither party hereto assumes liability or responsibility for or in
any way releases the other party from any liability or responsibility which arises in whole or in
part from the existence or effect of their ordinances, policies, rules, or regulations. If any
clause, claim, suit, action, or administrative proceeding is commences in which the
enforceability and/or validity of any such ordinance, policy, rule, or regulation is at issue, the
party responsible for such ordinance, policy, rule, or regulation shall defend the same at its
sole expense.

Termination of Agreement:
This Agreement will remain in full force and effect and will not be terminated except by the

written consent of either party referenced herein. The parties acknowledge and agree that this
Agreement is contingent upon governmental funding and legislative appropriations. In the
event that funding from any source is withdrawn, reduced, limited, or not appropriated after
the effective date of this Agreement, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith to reduce the
obligations of the County as it relates to maintenance of the subject roadway(s), including but
not limited to eliminating roadway(s) to be maintained and/or termination of this Agreement.

JEFFERSON COUNTY COMMISSION CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

Jimmy Stephens, President Date Ashley C. Curry, Mayor Date

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 6 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

Jetfrey Downes, City Manager Date

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY:

1, , @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid,
hereby certify that , personally known to me or
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification which were

, personally appeared before me this day as the authorized agent of
(organization) and executed the same voluntarily for and as the

act of said organization.

(SEAL) Witness my hand and official seal this this day of ,

My commission expires:

Notary Public

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY:

I, , @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid,
hereby certify that , personally known to me or
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification which were

, personally appeared before me this day as the authorized agent of
(organization) and executed the same voluntarily for and as the

act of said organization.

(SEAL) Witness my hand and official seal this this day of ,

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 7 of 8



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4986

My commission expires:

Notary Public

Through Roads Agreement 2017_Jefferson County/City of Vestavia Hills
Page 8 of 8



PATRICK H. BOONE
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
NEW SOUTH FEDERAL SAVINGS BUILDING, SUITE 705
215 RICHARD ARRINGTON, JR. BOULEVARD NORTH
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35203-3720

TELEPHONE (205) 324-2018
EACSIMILE (205) 324-2295

September 8, 2017

By Electronic Mail

City Manager Jeffrey D. Downes
Vestavia Hills Municipal Center
1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216

InRe: Agreement Between Jefferson County, Alabama and the City of V.estavia Hills, Alabama
Regarding Maintenance of Select Roadways Within the Municipality

Dear Mr. Downes:

On August 28, 2017, you sent to me via electronic mail a copy of a proposed Agreement
Between Jefferson County, Alabama and the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama Regarding
Maintenance of Select Roadways Within the Municipality (“Agreement”) with a request that I
review the same and provide you with my written legal opinion. The purpose of this letter is to
comply with your request.

It is my legal opinion that the proposed Agreement meets the requirements of Alabama
law. Therefore, I recommend it from a legal standpoint. I base my legal opinion upon the
following legal authorities:

1. MAINTENANCE OF CITY STREETS AND ROADWAYS BY COUNTY: Title 23-1-86,
Code of Alabama, 1975, provides that a county may maintain any street or roadway within the
corporate limits of a municipality with the permission of the city. That statute reads as follows:

“§23-1-86. County commissions; municipal roads, streets and
bridges. The county commission of any county, with the consent
or permission of the city council or governing body of any
municipality, may establish, construct and maintain any road,
street or bridge within the corporate limits of such municipality

except in cases where the highway department has jurisdiction
over such road, street or bridge.”



September 8, 2017
page 2

2. CONTRACTS BY AND BETWEEN COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES:  The
Legislature has authorized counties and municipalities to enter into written contracts for the joint
exercise of their powers or services. (Title 11-102-1, et seq., Code of Alabama, 1975; see also
Title 11-49-80(e), Code of Alabama, 1975.) Any agreement or contract between the county and
the municipality must meet the specifications and approval requirements of Sections 11-102-2
and 11-102-3 of the Code of Alabama. The Alabama Code sets forth those requirements as
follows:

“§11-102.1. Authorization of counties and municipalities to
enter into contracts for joint exercise of power or service.
Except as otherwise provided in this chapter or as otherwise
prohibited by law, any county or municipality of the State of
Alabama may enter into a written contract with any one or more
counties or incorporated municipalities for the joint exercise of any
power or service that state or local law authorizes each of the
contracting entities to exercise individually.

§11-102.2. Scope of joint contract. Any contract entered into
pursuant to this chapter shall be in writing. The contract shall
specify the duration of the contract, which shall not exceed three
years. The parties may renew the contract for another term of not
more than three years on the same or amended terms by the same
method by which the original contract was adopted. Any party to
the contract shall have the power to reuse to renew the contract.

§11-102.3. Approval of joint contract by county and municipal
governing bodies. No contract entered into pursuant to this
chapter shall take effect until the contract has been approved by the
governing body of each of the contracting municipalities or
counties. Approval by a county governing body shall be by
adoption of an ordinance of general and permanent operation.”

3. ANOTHER STATUTE THAT ALLOWS AGREEMENTS BETWEEN A COUNTY AND A
MuNICIPALITY: Title 11-49-80(¢), Code of Alabama, 1975, reads as follows:

“(¢) Nothing contained in Sections 11-49-80 and 11-49-
81 shall prohibit a county and municipality from entering into a
mutual agreement providing for an alternative arrangement for the
control, management, supervision, regulation, repair, maintenance,
or improvement of public streets or parts thereof lying within the
corporate limits of an incorporated municipality.”



September 8, 2017
page 3

4. MUNICIPAL CONTROL OVER STREETS AND ROADS: Title 11-49-80(a), Code of
Alabama, 1975, provides:

“(a) Where the authority to control, manage, supervise,
regulate, repair, maintain and improve a street or streets or part
thereof lying within a municipal corporation is vested in the county
commission of the county within which a municipal corporation is
located, a municipal corporation may resume or take over the
authority to control, manage, supervise, repair, maintain and
improve such street or streets or a part thereof designated in the
resolution adopted by the governing body of a municipal
corporation to resume or take over such authority.”

5. MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND IMPROVEMENT OF ROADS ANNEXED TO A
MUNICIPALITY:

(a)  Effect of Annexation: The annexation of unincorporated territory into a
municipality, after July 7, 1995, shall result in the municipality assuming responsibility to
control, manage, supervise, regulate, repair, maintain and improve all public streets or parts
thereof lying within the territory annexed, if such public streets or parts thereof were controlled,
managed, supervised, regulated, repaired, maintained and improved by the county for a period of
one year prior to the effective date of the annexation.

(b)  Municipal Control Over Streets and Roads: Title 11-49-80(b), Code of
Alabama, 1975, provides that the annexation of unincorporated territory into a municipality shall
result in the municipality assuming responsibility to control, manage, supervise, regulate, repair
maintain and improve all public streets or parts thereof lying within the territory annexed.

In 1997, the Court of Civil Appeals of Alabama held that a city has the
responsibility for the maintenance and control of a road situated in an area that had been annexed
to the municipality (McCool v. Morgan County Commission, 716 So.2d 1201).

6. DEDICATION: The city becomes the owner in fee of streets and roadways offered
for dedication upon acceptance by the city (City of Orange Beach v. Benjamin, 821 So0.2d 193
(2001)).

7. DUTY OF A CITY: A city has a legal duty to maintain streets in a reasonably safe
condition. Title 11-47-190, Code of Alabama, 1975.

8. TRAFFIC CONTROL: A municipality rightfully exercises a great deal of control in
the use of its public streets in the interests of traffic regulation and public safety. Hanley v. City
of Montgomery, 401 So.2d 171, 180 (Ala.Cr.App.1981).

9. ZONING: A municipality has the legal right to zone and rezone property situated
in the corporate boundaries. Title 11-52-70 through 73, Code of Alabama, 1975.



September 8, 2017
page 4

10. ACT NUMBER 300 OF THE 1955 SESSION OF THE ALABAMA LEGISLATURE
(CODE OF ALABAMA RECOMPILED 1958, APPENDIX SECTION 985, VOLUME 14 AT PAGE 397):
Act Number 300 of the 1955 Session of the Alabama Legislature (Code of Alabama Recompiled
1958, Appendix Section 985, Volume 14 at Page 397) reads as follows:

“8§985. Territory annexed to municipality.—Any territory
which may be annexed to, or incorporated as, a city or town in any
county having a population of four hundred thousand inhabitants
or more according to the last or any succeeding federal census
shall continue to be subject to the provisions of the regulations and
restrictions, if any, which regulate and restrict the use and
construction of buildings, structures and land for trade, industry
and residence and which establish set-back lines for buildings and
structures along the roads and streets in the unincorporated area of
such county as such territory shall have been subject to at the time
it was annexed to or incorporated as such city or town until such
city or town has zoned or regulated such territory in such regards.

The provisions of this section shall not apply to any territory
annexed to any city having a population of two hundred fifty
thousand inhabitants or more according to the last or any
succeeding federal census. (1955, p.698; 1955 Cum.Supp., 62
§330 (243b).)”

In past years, Jefferson County has expressed its agreement to maintain certain roads in
the City by letter (October 21, 1982 and January 1, 1987) or simply by resolution enacted by the
Jefferson County Commission (October 20, 1992 and July 23, 2002). From a legal standpoint, I
prefer a written agreement between the City and County as proposed.

Please call me if you have any questions regarding any matters set forth in this legal
opinion.

Sincerely,

Patrick H. Boone
Vestavia Hills City Attorney

PHB:gp
ot City Clerk Rebecca Leavings (by e-mail)



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2730

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING

ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985,

AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF

DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM VESTAVIA HILLS

INST-1 TO VESTAVIA HILLS B-2 WITH THE CONDITIONAL

USE FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama,
as follows: That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of
district zoning of the following described property from Vestavia Hills Inst-1
(Institutional) to Vestavia Hills B-2 (business district) with the conditional use for
outdoor recreational:

2221 and 2301 Old Columbiana Road
Lots 1 & 2, Polhemus Addition to Vestavia Hills
Continental Equity Corp. and Russell Polhemus, LLC, Owner(s)
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that said rezoning shall be conditioned upon
completion of the following conditions:

1. Drainage plans shall be designed by a Professional Engineer licensed in the State
of Alabama, submitted and approved by the City Engineer;

2. Private restrictive covenants shall be filed in the Jefferson County Office of
Probate and a recorded copy shall be attached to this Ordinance Number 2730 for
the following:

a. Outdoor recreation shall be limited to the following times: Sunrise to 9:00
PM daily (ending time may be adjusted, however, no outside recreational
games shall be scheduled to start after 8 PM and all lighting must be
turned off within 30 minutes of the end time of any outside recreation);
and

b. Uses on the property shall be limited to B-2 uses, however, the following
uses shall be prohibited: Hotels, Animal Shelter, day care center, place of
assembly, public utility facility, school (public), automotive repair (major

and minor), automotive sales, bank or financial services, car wash,



hardware store, home improvement center, laundromat, laundry and dry
cleaning establishments (retail and industrial), liquor lounge, retail
(general and unenclosed), retail (neighborhood), service station, veterinary
hospital, storage (mini-warehouses), telecommunications facilities, and

warehousing (wholesale and distribution).

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 25" day of September, 2017.

Ashley C. Curry
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2730 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 25" day of September, 2017 as same appears in the official records
of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills City Hall, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, New
Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of
, 2017.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



10SSING

S
Ordir%@?_
Paged «¥

e

120°

CALVARY TEMPLE
ASSEMBLY OF GOD

A

5.4 Ac. (c)

4008’

212.9
CALVARY TEMPLE
ASSEMBLY OF GOD

=4

N
<
-]

2138(7.7°

180.2"

over

436°(s)

240.9'

CONLEY'S
ADDITION TO
VESTAVIA

PB.79 PG. 55

N

173 2257 ‘%7
EVELOPMENT |. ~ * 16 a B
DDITION TO |EMILLS ADDITION To %\

8 ) 258*

I
GENTILLY = | | 164 :
FOREST ® GENTILLY FOREST @
176° PB120PG.47 286,2"
263’
FOREST
9 - ?)

COLUMBIANA

- 128"

166.2*
MOUNTAIN
5

PRIOR’S
TO JACO|

§ 13
~N

o
=3
&

PR 219

100"

POLHEMUS ADD TO
VESTAVIA HILLS

PB 223 PG 52

S%B ect
-Prc pe,rh\

2739

PB 61 PG.33

hes

& 6 v o
" NASH'S ADDITION TO VESTAVIA &
397.6°
PR 115 PG. 61
. : 28
18 = 3 =
n -,
B‘ 396.2"
175 R 2202 © FINAL PHASE OF
= 62 . 2 S COBBLESTONE PLACE
4 e 1ST ADDITION
171.3° PB 137 PG.30
395°(s)
VESTAVIA CHURCH OF CHRIST - w3
RESURVEY 38.308 g'
& 7 E
18 = ar8 )i
N PR170 PG, 32 59" 3—“
VESTAVIA CHURCH OF CHRIST --|3 39
8. 40
397.9' 3T
-~ —COLUMBIANA - 155 tANE—  ° = 4




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: AUGUST 10, 2017

CASE: P-0717-35

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning From Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2
The Purpose Of A Sports Medicine & Fitness Institute With A Conditional Use For
Outdoor Recreation

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2221 & 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Continental Equity Corporation & Russell W. Polhemus

REPRESNTING AGENT: Randy Brooks

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property consists of Sports Medicine & Fitness
Institute and adjacent ballfields. Both properties are being sold and the proposed
rezoning will bring both properties into current compliance with zoning regulations.
The only change planned by the purchaser is the installation of light on the ball fields.
While the ball fields are permitted under the institutional zoning the applicant has
requested rezoning to bring all properties under one zone. Conditional use approval is
required for outdoor recreation in a B-2 zone. A photometric plan is attached showing
no light spillage on adjacent properties. As-built surveys are attached. The applicants
have also included a list of permitted B-2 uses that they have agreed to have stricken.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood (recreational areas).

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on outdoor
recreation only.

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes.



4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend rezoning approval 2221 & 2301 Old
Columbiana Rd. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1 to Vestavia Hills B-2 The Purpose Of A Sports
Medicine & Fitness Institute With A Conditional Use For Outdoor Recreation with the following
conditions:

A. Drainage plans designed by a licensed Public Engineer must be submitted to
City Engineer for review and approval,

B. Planning & Zoning Commission strongly encourage City Council to consider
opening and closing times;

C. The following uses will not be permitted: Hotels, Animal Shelter, Day Care
Center, Place of Assembly, Public Utility Facility, School, Public, Automotive
Repair (Major & Minor), Automotive Sales, Bank of Financial Services, Car
Wash, Convenience Store, Funeral Home, Garden Center/Nursery, Gas
Station, Hardware Store, Home Improvement Center, Laundromat, Laundry &
Dry Cleaning (Retail), Laundry (Industrial), Liquor Lounge, Maintenance
Service, Produce Market, Restaurant (Fast Food), Retail (General,
Unenclosed), Retail (Neighborhood), Services (Neighborhood), Service
Station, Veterinary Hospital, Storage (Mini-Warehouse), Telecommunications
Facilities, and Warehousing (Wholesale & Distribution).

Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Weaver — yes Mr. Burrell — yes
Mr. Wolfe — yes Mr. Brooks — yes
Mr. Gilchrist — yes Mr. House — yes

Mrs. Cobb — yes Mr. Larson — yes

Motion carried



o " ) ™ w ./ . Gooowre Muzs

P"*‘-'—,
ki
in
%al

il

S
S

[ tif . al
or

L gl
-

i
X
POLHEMUS ADDITION
TO VESTAVIA HILLS

— Aadamy e o e

e st s s e {3 16036

G m O

— =
e Tt b e L Y7 4 B, i e et )
it it 4 e I-ﬂlh..E.n_n._n.h.._f P

LEGEND )
[-]

1
!

I
E
:
I

il

pitEge
i

oTsdonsd

E
by

i

L]

${ @I

1
o ba
1§12
;gfg

L

i

E

1

!

i

H

£

{

!

1 8

q

|4

T

£

¥

L—

& At rav s e Aele run W

= . B il -
- Wa R At

Py

28
is
3

G
!
¥
i
i
i
i
!
]
I
i
|

R
!V#n‘_r,»‘c—- ———

" 3
AR S P




JiTEPEANMER]
LAMDICAPY - ASCHITRCTS.

s SRS

i

ML 9Py

S T T ey

) s

i

e

HLF &

’
[T IrE.T S
1104

Ty X e

SPORTS MEDICINE & FITNESS INSTITUT! E, INC,
VESTAVIA, ALABAMA

for men and women







Light-Structure Green' Lighting System

For your
BUDGET,

for the

ENVIRONMENT.

5 Easy Pieces™
Complete System from
Foundation to Poletop

Poletop
Luminalre

Factory wired, aimed, and tested Assembly
Fast, trouble-free installation
) . i
Comprehensive corrgsion package ‘
Integrated lightning ground system = = Wire
E .4 Harness

Electrical
{omponents
Enclosura

Galvanized
Steel Pele

Precast
Concrate
Base

Leading Technclogy
Cuts operating costs in half
Reduces spill light by 50%

Inciudes 1009% of maintenance costs
for 25 years

Provides constant light levels

i Allyouaddis
includes system maonitoring and I
remote on/off control services with underground wiring,
247 support and a service entrance

e
www.musca.cem musco

lighting # musco com

iz Make I Bappen

ST, P e b LA} L34 M1 4T ] L e Rt pul) e £ i,




Budget Estimate

Vestavia Hills Soccer & Practice Football Field
May 26, 2017
To: Randy Brooks

Budget Estimate — Materials and Installation
Musco’s Light-Structure Green Metal Halide Lighting System as described below, and delivered to the

job site will cost between:

A. Soccer Field .- . $93,500~---$99,800

Does not include any taxes and is based on May 2017 pricing

Equipment Description :
Light-Structure Green System in 5 Easy Pieces — complete from foundation to poletop

e Pre-cast concrete bases with integrated grounding

o Galvanized steel poles

* Remote electrical component enclosures

o Pole length wire harnesses

« Factory-aimed and assembled luminaries
Also Includes:
Energy and maintenance savings of more than 50% over a typical HID lighting system
Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more
An unmatched warranty for 10 years on materials and two years on lamps.
Lighting Contactor Cabinet sized for site voltage and phasing
Guaranteed Light levels of 20 FC

Notes
Estimates based on:
» Regquires confirmation of field dimensions and pole locations prior to providing quote

« Field dimensions based on Soccer Field 300'x150", Practice Football Field 300'x160’

Based upon projects similar in scope, and is intended for preliminary planning purposes only
Owner is responsible for getting electrical power to the site, coordination with the utility, and any
power company fees

e Assumes standard soil conditions — rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require
additional engineering, special installation methods and additional cost

» Assumes building code and wind speed — 2009 IBC, 90 MPH

Thank you for considering Musco for your sports-lighting needs. Please contact us with any questions.

Jimmy Jumper

Sales Representative

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC
Phone: 256-383-8573

Email: jimmy.jumper@musco.com

0000,
musco.

Lindsay Lane Christian Academy



Recommended Practice for Sports and
Recreational Area Lighting

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 Purpose and Scope

As the population of North America has grown and
prospered, the amount of leisure time devoted fo recre-
alion has increased. An imporlant consequence has
been growth in the demand for fighted stadiums to
accommodate the large numbers of people who want
to pariicipate in sporting events. From the 1980s and
continuing through the 1990s, light source efficacies
have improved, This has allowed for improved lighting
quantity and quality without additional electrical energy
consumption. Lighted ball fields and other sports faciii-
lies are now quite common, and new construction con-
tinues. Sports lighting has become a very significant
industry that serves a large, growing audience seeking
desirable leisure time activities that are haalthy and fun.

The use of computers helps experienced lighting
designers improve their designs. A computer will not
help the inexperienced designer produce betler
designs, nor will it suggest modifications to improper
designs. Therefore, lighting designers need a thor-
ough understanding of iluminating engineering princi-
ples and the associated calculation software.

The purpose of this Recommended Practice is {0 pro-
vide design criteria for new lighling systems and for the
evaluation of existing installations. This Practice
includes illuminance recommendations for major
sports, such as baseball, tennis, basketball, and foot-
ball as well as for recreational and social activitiss such
as horseshoe pitching and croquet. Recommendations
are also given for lighting general purpose facilities and
multi-sport stadiums, This Practice revises and
replaces the previous edilion last published in 1988.!

This Practice consists of several major sections. They
include: fundamentais of good lllumination, equipment
and design factors, power and wiring, illumination rec-
ommendations for indoor and outddor sports, and five
Annexss. The Annexes cover illuminance calculations,
field measurements, floodlight aiming, maintenance of
light levels, and lighting economics. There Is also an
extensive glossary of lighting terms and a reference list
that pertains to sporis lighting design.

1.2 Class of Play and Facilities
The traditional way of classilying sports as amateur and

professional is no longer meaningful. Modem practices
frequentiy allow amateurs and professionals to compete

IESNA RP-8-01

against each other, sci» as in golf tournamenls and ten-
nis matches. Furtbcraviore. "amatelr” baskstball and
football are now playe<i i1 the same faciiities and at prac-
tically the same skill .=ve. as p 'ofessional sports.

In general, as the skl level ‘s elevated, players and
speclators require = Cater 2nd more sophisticated
fuminous environment. A coirelation exists belween
the size of a facility and ihe l2vel of play, e.g., & high-
er skill level attracts a greater numoer of spectalors.
As the number of spactators increases their dislance
from the playing suriace icreases and their need for
increased iluminance to see players and lasks
requires the values lo ncrease. Accordingly, facilities
should be designed to satisfy the most talented play-
ers and accommodate the greatest polential specla-
tor capacity. in large faciliies which seat over 10,000
speciators the lighting criteria is usually governed by
the needs of television. which will be covered by a
future Design Guide. To deterrnine illumination crite-
ria, this Practice groups facilities into four classes
based on the skill levels of tha players and the antici-
pated number of spectators (see Table 1);

e (lass | - Compelilion play before a iarge group
(5000 or more spectators). However, for the pur-
pose of this Practice, illumination criteria for indi-
vidual sports are limited to a spectator capacity of
10,000 or less (see Figure 1). Lighting criteria for
major stadiums and arenas require special design
considerations such as vertical and horizontal illu-
minance values not cavered by this Praclice,
which may be defined by individual sports and/or
broadcasting organizations.

s (Class If - Compelition play with facilittes for up to
5000 spectators (see Figure 2 in color insert).

¢ (Class lif - Competition play with some spectator
facllities,

» Class IV - Competition or recreational play only
(no provision for speclators).

Figure 1. This racetrack Is lighted by clustered banks
on individual structural towers to provide the light-
ing needs of both contestanis and a large number of
spectators.



IESNA RP-6-01
Table 7: Summary of Outdoor llluminance Levels (continued)
Class of Horizontal Vertical Uniformity Section
SPORT Lighted Area P ™ rm Tux s v Max:/Min
] 500 50 O.21orless | 2.5:1otlass, B.18
Lacrosse h__ 300 0 025orLess| 3:1orless |
v 200 20 O.3orless | 4:10rLess
Track " 00 =0 0.21 or Lass | 2.5:1 or Less |—O:19
Motor Finish Line 750 75 e ]
Recing Treck I 200 20 ‘0.26 orless | 3:10rLess |
Finish Ling 500 50 I
1 500 50 i 6.20
Platform Tennis [ 300 30 _ (917orless| 2:70rLess
v 200 20 |
o Piaiol LT L] L) 0 0.17 or Less % Zlorless |- 821 |
Ranpes Target 500 50 i
il 500 50 ,0.210rkess | 26:10rless| 622
Rodeo And Animal Shows i 300 30 0.25 or Leas . 3:1 or Loss
[Shooting Line 100 10 .23
Skeat And  |Taroet @ 18.9m (60" L 300 20 0.21 or Less | 2.5:1 or Less L
Trap Torge: @ 30.5m (7007) 400 | 40 |
Shooting | Sh00ting Line 100 10 g' "
GO [Terget @ 18.3m 1807 v 200 20  028orless| Xtorless | —
Targat @ 30.6m (100" 200 20 1
Skiing & 0.5 2 0.2 No Criteria 8.24
I 750 75 O.13orless | 1.7:1orless [ 8.26
[} 500 50 i 0.21 or Lass | 2.5:1 or Less
agoss ] 300 30 _ ,O-25orless| 31 orless L
v 200 20 i 0.30rless | 4:] or Lass
Softbal , 8.28
k Luminances of the Pool H 25 | ‘021orless; 25:1orless| 6.27 _
Surface (Candelas per [[]] 16 026 0r Lasa | 3:1 0r Lass
Swimmin gz L .
(Water o _ Sauare Meter) N 15 | 0.30rless | 4:1o0rLoss
Sparts) | Unminances on Pool n _ 500 50 |.0.21 or Less | 2.5:1 o¢ Laas
! Deck ] 300 30 O.25 or Less | 3:1 or Less |
) w 300 30 "} D3ortess | 4.1 or Less
] 1250 126 __0.130rLess { 17:0orlens | 6.28
It 750 75 1.0.21 or Less | 2.5:1 or Less
n . _ J.eglorlesy ) 2.5:9 orl
Tenuis it 500 50 1026 0rLesa . 3:1 or Lexs ]
v 300 30 , O3 orless | 4:1 or Less
4 500 50 lo21 o0 l.as_s_»i. 26:10orless!  6.28
Treck & Fiald n 300 30 0250riess] 3:lorless | |
w 200 20 © O3orLess | 4:1orLess |
m 300 ~30 10.250rLess| 31orless ' 8.30
YoRevh v 200 20 03 0 Loss | 41w iner X
Specialty Sports
|Badminten 100 10 O26orkess| Jlorless | 0.31
Ia""hg Green 50 L] 1 0.25 or Leas | 3:1 or Lass 8.31
[Miniature Gotl 100 10 ] 0.25 o Lass | 3:1 or Less | 8.31
{Horseshoes {Ganeral Area) 50 5 i O3orLess | 4:lorless | 8.3
|!'9|“ Fishing (At Dock) 100 10 | D.30rLess | 4:1 orLess .31
{Quoits (General Aren) 50 5 | 0.90rLess | 4itortess 831
Shuffle Board (General Aren) 50 5  0.25 or Less Jlortess ' 8.31
Skating Pond (General Arsa) 10 1 | 030rLess | 4-10rLess | 6.31
Washor Pitching 50 5 | Odorless | 4:1orLess | 8.31

* = Readings Taken at Grade. AM other readings takan at 1 Matar {3')

A7



IESNA RP-G-01

Table 7: Summary of Outdoor Illuminance Levels

A

Outdoor Applications s
. Class of Haorizontal Verilcal Uniformity
SPORT Lighted Area Play o fc ™ — P-- E:.‘; - e Section
Shoating Line 100 An|amny: | i 84
Torgol @ 30.4m {1007 _ 1] -__ H EE _: _____ __300 30 020 o onss | 2520 or Less _
Target @ S1.4m {300') . 500 | 4 i e
Archery  (Shooting Line w0_| 10 VIR A b
Target @ 30.4m nocn ] w 200 iOZziorress | Jlorless |
Targe1 @ 91.4m (300') 300 T
infield_ _ 1500 150 D7 orless) 120 ofloas| _ 8.5 _
*Oullneid o 1000 100 B 013 rless | 1.7 of Leas 2
dntield 1y 1000 100 0.20oricss | 1.6:1 or Leas i
Baseboll &  Qudlield ] 700 70 ) DA7ortess| 21 or Less
Sontban  infied T 500 80 | . 07 ortess | 210rLess
D_mfleld L o 300 | 30 o 0.21 o Less | 2.5:1 of Loss .
'Il}iiel_d ] ) 30—0 5 30 Q, 21 o Lrss 2.5:7 or Less |
!Qutfield 200 20 0.25 or Less | 3.1 or Less
Baszkeatball = i == 32@- = _3_0_ - . 0.25 or Loss | _!_‘3_' ':c.!..'_.... iﬁ -
v 200 20 i 03ariecas | 4%or Lass
Track’ 300 30 6.7
Bicycle Final 100° & Finish~ “'___'ll 500 ~ 0 23 orgha | 3 o tass L
Racing Track’ 100 [ 2 | . B i
Tl 100" B FRne v 300 20 0.3o0riess | 4:1 orless
Dog Racing* 300 30 0.25 or Less | 3.1 of Lass 6.8
Arealt 200 20 0.21ofLess | 251 orless| 8.9
[Area 2 300 30 O.t3ortess | V7tortess|
Imua FAL e | I 260 25 e 0.13 o Lesss | 1. 1. Hnrl.eu R
Areadg* 200 20 0.210r Lese | 2.5:0 or L_gs_ Ry n
-Arua 4 100 10 | 0.25or Less | 31 of Less
Drag Racing [~~~ '~ == = A R e G e
Argal’ 000 100 o LR !0.250r Loss | 3:1 or Loss
Arga2° _ =200 20 | 0.21 or Loss | 2.5:1 ot Less -
Ates 3A* " 150 [ ;
|aea3ss —— 100 10 1 0.250rLess | 3:1 or Less
|Area 4° 50 5 | ] )
T 500 50 | 0.210f Lass | 2.5:0 of Loss | 6.10
Field Hockey m 300 30 'o28ortess| 3dorless | _
v 200 20 ! 0.3t Less | 41 orless
1 1000 100 0.13orless | 1.7:1orless| 611
Football i 500 50 _ O.21otLess |25 orless|
m_ 300 30 o | 0.250rLoss | 3:1orless |
v 200 20 } O.3orlcss | 41 or Lass
'Tee Boxes® l 50 ] : 0.25ortess| Ilorless | 8.12
Golt Course |Fairways® | .30 3. St |03Bortess) 671 orkess)
. Greens 50 1.5 = 025ortess| 3ortess |
Goll: Driving | Tee Boxes® . 200 P 02G6orless| Jlofless | 613
Renges At 183m {600°) 100 0.25 os Less | 2:1 or Lesa
[Handbah, Racquetball and Squash -—n 0 B O2serlans] dlortess §. 87
Horse ITrack — 500 50 B.15
Racing iHoma Strelch P 1000 100 | |0.28arlass i 3:1of Less )
Finigh Line 700 .13 o1 Less | 1.7:1 or Less |
1] BOO 50 0.21 01 Less | 2.5:1 or Less | 6.18_ |
lce/Rolier Hockey® AT 300 30 O250orless| 3forless |
2 W 200 20 0.3crless | #4:1orLess
Ica Skating [Speed®) o 300 . _30 025criess| I1ortess j 647
i 200 20 0.30rless | 41 orlass




AHYINININS NOLLYNIIANTTI

0T 'BugyBn spodg ooty 5102 ‘1661 "D ‘Bunubn suodg
COSNY JO JUISUCD LERUM BUI N0 Jed S0 SIOYM 1Y pesnpaial Bq O 0N

ST-IN-vE d-q900bsT aed /¥ Y

Bsosqueg g

NOISIA GIYIINIDNT |

‘suopedo) uisap jo (WT) 133) £ UIYIM paredo|

SUNJINIS PUE J5BJ(BQ YL JO BP|S BUJ| JE STEIOA jeUILUOU
%€ -/+ Bwnsse snsay suawasnbay voge)esy)

-Buz)s ey nze 1oy

LJAIEung wasAs jonuod oSN, Y1 J0/PUE LB MeIQ
aBesadwy 0] sa)ay :nuUaLanbay wWaisAs |eaudea
“S|IEJAP 10j WUIWNIOP AUBLIEA AU} B35

*Atea Aeut san|ea jenplaipu| "5 3581 PUB pO-S-WT YNST)
YYM FILEPIOIIE U] PRINSESL UCHIBUWN|Y SIUUINSEIW PR
“waisAs ayy Jo sunoy adesn ullsap ayl Joy

paajuesend s) 3104 paquasap NOUYNIWNTI INVISNOD
afeioay pasjueleny ay] VBULIOPI PAIIURIEND

{xew gop) 25 ‘AIBAY
P SAUeUun Jo ‘oN
000°'T Uotoed Jji, duey Bay
DOO'PET  ‘suatim] udisag
oy p's ssunoH afesy ulisag
uofielauan uaaug  adAl aneupumy
NOLLYWHOINI SHIVNINT
SET iS)u04 Jo "oN
810 Hw]
090

‘m
a9'T s(s3d waoefpe) on
16T N S xe

€ N [ usiy paRieRng

8ET Uy / Bay

92 TNty

ot ‘wnwpey

T5'5E :afiesaay ueds
0f :aliesaay pamueIEny
U E ]

STIONYUO04 TeiNOZINOH AYWIANS

NOILNIANTI LNYLSNOD |

spmBaaoqe 0 YBPH
O0Tx 002 :Bupeds
59T X 00 S
1108 [ueN
AYVININNS Q149 |

IN‘pooma|Suz  :uofiesa)

133305 Yied Bujuuaq coweN
123(0Hd AW |

2 (shuied aduauaia) g'g 01
Japejs e suopsuaunp-f  {sjuopen) ajod

r

09 L

&

09: | 1334 NI 3TWIS

_Eae;sa
D @ @
1S ™
__._rf 8.
® W & o 17 o
s of of W v e st og o 6 e o o S i
e 1€ e & & o s cg W S o £ o o e @
® ow e o W o o of e mn w oz e.m
o2 _8 w oz e |\@ of @ |z & e W o a2 . ”_
o 1 v w o o 82 ¢ ot e m_n s oz 2|
2 o 8 & £ o € v & W o w N_w oz _
€ o v Ss¥ o eF e¢ of s¢ £ W o o o of &.
@
& -
$ 0 O &t ®
es g =S
} ®
® L ® % ~




AYYININNS NOLLYNIAINTTE

0T 'Buaybn mpodg cosnpg 5102 ' 14619 9T "Bunubn spodg
CORM JO JUSTUCO UGTHA B [N wed JO aiousm 1) paonpasdal Bq O} joN

d-qo00vLT @¥ed fa ey
solguag :Ag

ST-nr-v¢

NOISIC QIHIINIDNT |

suoean) ulisap Jo (W) 1934 £ VUM pagedoy

SUNINILS PUE JSE(|Eq 3YI JO apys a| Je aBejoa [evwou
%€ -/+ BLunsse s)nsay sjuawalnbay uopejesu)

“Buns yeauraage 1oy

LJAewnung waisds [asuo] oasniAl, SYI J0/pUe LeyD) MBIQ
afesedwy 01 Jajay IuswnbaY wagsis jeapagy
*5|te1ap JOJ JUAWNI0P AJUBLIBA B} 355

“Atea ABW sanjeA |enpiAIpU] “pE] 3SEID PUE 1O-S-W YNS3)
UM BJUBPIOIIE U] PAINSEDW UORRUJWN|| SIUNUIINSEHY Patd
“walsAs ayy Jo sunoy adesn

uljsap ay} 10) paajuelend s| aroqe pagqUISIP
NOLLYNIWNTU LNVLSNOD 3yl :@jUBtlliojiag paaueleny

{xew o) vS'LE ‘MOl Bay
bz :saljeujuin Jo 'ON
000°T  ndey Y dwe Bay
000'vET  suawm udigag
sinoy gOo's  isinoH adesn udsag
voneIsuIn UD  :RdA] Sujeurwim)
NOLIVWHOINI SHIYNINMT
€9 SMUN JO "ON
00 Wy
0 HITT T T
Sebo0.  sodeany ues
PUS aunu3
STIONYDI0C0E TVINOZIHOH AdvIAANS

NOLLYNIANTI INVLISNGD

speifanoqe 0c YERH
Uog :Bupeds
SIS fewey

AYYININNS Ql¥D

N‘poomaiul
130§ yied Jujpuag

suopeaa)

saeN

123r04d AN |

4 {shutod aouau3ia: 0°0
aae(as ase suotsuaw|p-f  (s)uopeddy 3jod

od
od
ot g
ot .
e
od
(c]
o o (o]
vit t
vt J
‘ _. o |
| ¥ B
|- @ 2
o "
e B Y

@ 9 9 @

&

001 © | L334 NI 3TVOS

adqq.a.qn.qnda..q_q_.qqqaadqqldq
o
od
Al gt od
¢ . od
1S od
$o
od
vd
® v
e L | o
_ _ {1 .9 vd
_ _ .
Y £ vd
® g
T wd
o
7 od
| od
i
.O v |
od
e o ) .._. B @
_ %w D @ @ o3
0 | Z | W ST0L v
6 | 9 | 9 | ZNMOOST 09 - 09 v515 v
[+ -3 Fpt) 3440 ] LHOGH HOUYATTE
ELEF%. | owpucn | sovep Hol_ol._ Mouvach __§ o
NMOHS SY3HY 404 1511 .pZuSE_DUw-




AYVININNS NOLLYNINNTII

-0 “SupyBn spods cosngy §LOZ *L@6LY DT ‘Dulybn spods
OOSP JO JUESL0D USTHIM By 1IN0 15d J0 SOYM W peanpauidal 8q oy 1ON

ST-INI-$Z d-qg00bLT 3ieq/ #3H

woiguag g

NDISIA GIHIINIONT |

suoneo] udisap Jo {wi) 1934 £ VIYUM pAIE0|

S3IN}INNS pUe 1sejjeq 3Y1 JO 2pis aul| 18 ITeloA |euwou
%E -/+ WNSSE SYNSIY FJUIwWnbay uopeyersu)

-Bups ennae Joy

LJAIBUIUING WIISAS [0NIU07) 0IsNiA, 341 JO/puUe ey meiag
aBesadwy 03 J3yaY :syuawalnbay wasAs [en333
'Sjl13p 0§ IUBWRIOP AJUBLIEA, AU} 335

“Asea Aewl sanjea |enpispu by 35810 PUE $0-5-WT YNSI)
{1M BJUBPIOIIE U} PAAINSEIW UOQEURUN]| :SIUNUINSEIW Piald
‘wajsAs ay} jo suroy adesn

u8|sap ay) 10y paajuesend 5| asnqe paguasap

STMPNYIIO0H T HIHIA WoW

(xew goy) ¥5°LE M BAy
PT SAUeUUmM Jo "oN
000'T uowej YL dwe ay
Q00'PET  :suawnulisag
SINoY 0po's  :sinoy adesn udsag
uopnRIRUAY UIAID  adAl aJjsujwm
NOLYWHOINT 3HIVNIWT
€9 ‘Sut0d JO "ON
910 -lnwiuiN
T8 ‘e
[rooa] 1afesany uedg
PU9 3Jnu3

AUYINNNG

NOILYNIWNATI ANVISNGD

aperf anoqe 0'E
00E
LosTads

BULET

:Bupeds

weN
AHYINIANS QYD |

IN'poamalSug
Jano5 yied Bujuuag

wofesa]
BBy

1233r0dd AW

NOUYNIWNTI LNYISNOD 3yl ‘SoUeuuepad panueiens

o~

& {shujod aouasagat 000
2Ae|24 AU SudisuAWip-f-  [sjuonedo| aad

¢ T o

cd

[4 A

001 0

o zdTd

e~ TUOTCETC
rd
zd
zd @ - e ke
¢ b @
®
¢ s
c} o
zd ® a
cd
. ®

” o L

&

00L -4 1334 NI ITW3S

44
zd

F41 4
zo

zd
zd
zd
cd

L cd

®
L — B _

._HQ|._. _ . cd

|

4.4 F— e _ o

o _ . —_— ‘L

| 8
ﬂoﬂ $° o ® zd
%« . €s .
o % L zd
T R .,...-_ ..-L ..... . .@ P
Iz J...ﬂr..ﬁ...llr .-I-....I.. -|.l.|1 = ]...Il..l__. An — —— ="
G |ﬂﬁ!| . LI‘ * j ‘ . . === = i
r (8 : ¢
@ Jﬂ .WQ@Q ot g Q et & WQ% N.Q'.Nd o ot T
o/ e P a @

e e @ e e @ o\

o | k| STVI0L ¥
[ 9 [] 2ZW MODST .09 - 09 vE-1S v
oo i p | suiege | " | T wwvn | w0
0 HO N




1NOAYT INJNLINDS

“0T1 “BupyB) spods oasny 5102 "8I DT ‘Bunuin spods ~ 021 09 0
COSN 1O JUASUOD LSTIM 84 INOWM Wed J0 Sloys Ll paonposdel 9q O3 10N & [s)wiod aauauajau o'g 01
Anejau ae suosuaWip-f=  (Sjuopeso) ajogd .
St-Inrve d-qo00pLT aveq /4 3 09 ¢ 1334 NI 3Tv0S

woiguag Ag
NDISIA AIYIINIONT |

[ A} 3OS W N
- 3
1S fe S0l
[ & 0
@ u H
@
| w . I |
S { |
(HeTR 1S f . e.
133208 ® {
(@ \ “
*suopesn| uBisap jo {Wi) 333} £ ViU patedo| ; D
$8INJINAS PUE ISBJBCG 341 JO 2Pis 2u] 18 aBelioA jeujwou |
%E -/+ DWNSSE 5)[Nsay SuauNNbay uonejelsu)
‘Buizs |einaaga Joy 4
JAreunung wiagsis jonuo) cosnyg, ay) Jo/pue Ley) mesg | - e
afesradury D) s8jay sUaWaNnbay waisis jexadayy — 1 Bl
— £ i i
1530MINY YO o gl P
LNOAYT ANINAINDI ] €8 T T VS
N'poomaiuy  uofiesr) 9
an05 ed Jujuuag sweN

3
L
t
1231044 AW w . ! §
L]
s @ - 4 . =




o0t | SuPLEA - drd rellp3isd

9y ST vinvisan a3 v pign 0102 e

Foa015  ALiPayineD
PIVLOaH 3L 330

s e
prors s e

- POILYATTS LpOo2A -

|

+

I Sl

k . SeiEE e

: |+.‘L e e g =

e o s | mHU‘IL_\f ton AT s

o

(@allons) Tazva

f SRR LT ii&:

. ©sueee.o
% * <ol a8 X 7%

ST TS

il kadid 0'0ng NI W:
I~ a5 Ared FoOLTELEE X
g s e ) Sgog T
>oaLs 13U g X 8

Y ey

DT e L ala—

2u53ore> SN0

LT g, S

v 9
sdos

Loiint) TS
e

Trod. MeILrBiad

bt

e

ks yiz

-




o0t | SuPLEA - drd rellp3isd

9y ST vinvisan a3 v pign 0102 e

Foa015  ALiPayineD
PIVLOaH 3L 330

s e
prors s e

- POILYATTS LpOo2A -

|

+

I Sl

k . SeiEE e

: |+.‘L e e g =

e o s | mHU‘IL_\f ton AT s

o

(@allons) Tazva

f SRR LT ii&:

. ©sueee.o
% * <ol a8 X 7%

ST TS

il kadid 0'0ng NI W:
I~ a5 Ared FoOLTELEE X
g s e ) Sgog T
>oaLs 13U g X 8

Y ey

DT e L ala—

2u53ore> SN0

LT g, S

v 9
sdos

Loiint) TS
e

Trod. MeILrBiad

bt

e

ks yiz

-




Figure 20: Columbiana Road
Land Use Analysis

Al o e g o el IR oo ol s e it ey g
P, IH'MMI'lll areas, md PR Kpact. faupporting uifices snd rmployen), plices of wonhip, public spaces, sod open spses. N
Center - mixn) use centers with hichess densities in core aress. - Recreation and Open Space and privaw recrestion faciliries snd
ween should include retail and service tuailnesses, professional offices, prreserved natural spaces. Recrearinn facilities may be sctive. nasiee of combined. Open
high densiry resulential aress, mstirurions, recrestion arvas, and public spaes. +paces aie aress presenveyd in o stural maee and may include pasive recreatirnal uses. w E
Cnmmex'al COR J"'mh h"h e eve - wppet (loots ot @ Trailbeacls - Traithesds are prtiic aires ohmgl rnll.ulwu hike racks, seating. S
on pmphm' Other uses may include in.umnmu and rublk pace. parking, and public smenitses are provicnd for irasl users.
Gﬂl’l'\b'ﬂ}'l ﬂhd Nﬂdﬂ an-m atc cnttywaps lnR::':’!:“nh:'n:numlrm ‘ Schools - Schoul facilitsn miminisrared by the Yisenae Hills Schoss] Sysem,

Nulsmmu.nzhunmwps.

blic ipacss, signage, and other
public design clemenns thould be mnndm\lim

o L 0 100 1500 e

105 Vestavia Hills Comprebensive Plan




	2017_0918CC_A
	Proclamation GYN cancer
	Proclamation Assisted Living Week 2017
	Proclamation CONSTIT WEEK 2017
	2017_0816CC_work session
	2017_0816CC_M special
	2017_0828CC_M
	Resolution 4975
	Resolution 4978
	Resolution 4979
	Resolution 4980
	Resolution 4981
	Resolution 4982
	Resolution 4983
	Resolution 4984
	Resolution 4985
	Resolution 4986
	Ordinance 2730



